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We aim at transforming Din Textile Mills
Lid. { DTML) into a Complete Textile unit
to further explore international market
of very high value products.

Our emphasis would be on product and
O U R V I Sl@ N # markel diversification, value addition
and cost effectiveness. We intend to fully
equip the Company acquire pioneer role
in the economic development of the

country.

,

The Company should secure and provide
a rewarding relurn on investment to its
shareholders and investor, quality
products Lo its customer, a secured and ," O U R M ISS{-@-N
friendly environment at place of work o
its employees and present itsell a reliable
partner Lo all business associates.

\ Leading Textile Sector through innovation,
O U R A M BIT _I_e_N |, value addition, Contributing significant
- “l role in social and economic sector of the

Country.

ORGANIZATI®NAL CULTURE

Din Textile's organizational culture is a driving force thal pushes the company
to move further and faster. our organizational culture refers to the traditions,
cuslams, beliels, assumptions, values and ways of interacting that contribute
to the unigue social and psychological environment of the organization.

Our corporate culture motivates our employees to share information, knowledge and skills with openness and in
harmonized environment. |t enables the company Lo maintain its competitiveness in its business area. Din Textile
ensures that its workforce is competent in addressing business needs linked Lo the external forces and customers’
requirements. We actively develop our cultural strengths through institutional measures, like training, and through
informal approaches, such as personalized leadership and management support. The company also emphasizes the
importance of openness among employees, as a way of promoling a posilive mindsel. Efforts to continuously
improve Lhe characteristics of Din Textile's organizational culture are applied and it maintains more progressive,
growth oriented, creative, innovative work environment.

BeBem——————————————————
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From the day of inception, Din Textile has been constantly striving to achieve excellence and generate highest value
for all of its stakeholders. Today Din Textile holds an unchallenged position at forefront of industry, within the country
and overseas for its groundbreaking developments and innovative products line, Din Textile has gained immense trust

for delivering superior quality products for exceeding the customer expectations. This is a testimony to Din's
unwavering commitment to total satisfaction of its customers.

Under the dynamic leadership of the Group and strong Human Resource, Din Textile Mills Ltd. was founded in 1987
and in a very short time become an icon for the value added spinning industry in Pakistan. With four state-of-the-art
spinning units, one Weaving unit and one dyeing unit located at Multan Road Pattoki and Raiwind having

Consolidated annual production capacity of yarn 43.53/-Million-Kgs, fabric 86.01/-Million-square meter
and dyeing of Fiber and Yarn 4.38 million Kgs.

With an consolidated annual turnover of Rs. 17.641 billion, today Din Textile Mills Ltd. employs over 3,200 employees.
Din's aims to create superior value for our customers and stakeholders without compromising on commitments to
safety, environment, health, and other social responsibilities for the communities in which we operates.

OUR PRODUCT RANGE FROM:
Combed Compact Yarn Core Spun Yarn Dyed Yarn Melange Yarn
Slub Lycra Yarn Slub Yarn Ply Yarn Greige Fabric
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Board of
DIRECTORS

Shaikh Mohammad Muneer

Chairman

Shaikh Mohammad Muneer is the Chairman of Din Textile Mills Limited (Unit of Din Group of Companies). He also
holds the position as Vice Chairman of MCB Bank Ltd, Patron-in-Chief of Korangi Association of Trade & Industry
(KATI) and Patron-in-Chief of Friends of Burns Centre, Civil Hospital. He is also the Chairman of Chiniot Anjuman-e-
Islamia, running various schools/colleges/hospitals and maternity homes & also involved in many other social and
welfare activities across the globe.

Under his dynamic leadership and missionary zeal Din Group has been awarded various Best Export Performance
Trophies by FPCCI for its highest exports and has also been awarded twice Top 25 Companies Award of the Karachi
Stock Exchange by the Prime Minister of Pakistan. He has been awarded Best Business Man of the year award by
FPCCI, "SITARA--ISAAR" in 2006 and “SITARA-I-IMTIAZ" in 2007 by the President of Pakistan. He has been awarded
twice the Degree of Doctorate of Philosophy, by Governor of Sindh Pakistan. He has also been awarded Life Time
Achievement Award by the President of Pakistan.

He has been the Chairman of All Pakistan Tanners Association for Seven terms, The Chairman of Korangi
Association of Trade and Industry for Two Terms, and has been President of Federation of Pakistan Chambers of
Commerce & Industry (FPCCI) & Chairman MCB Bank Ltd.

He acquired certificate under the director's Training Program, as required by Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulation, 2019, from PICG in 2015.

Additional current holding position:

» Director/CEQ of Din Leather {Private) Limited

Director/CED of Din Farm Products {Private) Limited

Director of Din Industries Limited

Vice Chairman of MCB Bank Limited

Fatimid Blood Foundation Board of Trustee.

Board of Governors of College of Business Management (CBM) Karachi.

Board of Governors of Greenwich University, Karachi.

Board of Governors of Kidney Centre of Post Graduate Training Institute. Karachi
Board of Governors of Shaukat Khanum Memaorial Trust, Lahore
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Shaikh Muhammad Pervez
Director

Shaikh Muhammad Pervez is the Non Executive Director of Din Textile Mills Limited (Unit of Din Group of
Companies). After completion of his academic life, he joined his family business in 1971. He has played a vital role in
the growth and success of the Group. He is actively engaged in many social and welfare projects which are running
for the cause of humanity and are helping the needy and poor people.

He acquired certificate under the directors’ Training program, as required by Listed Companies {Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019, from PICG in 2016.

In addition to the above, he is also:

# Director of Din Leather {Private) Limited

» Director of Din Energy Limited

¥ Director of Din Power Limited

¥ Director of Din Farm Products {Private) Limited

7 Director of Kanal [Private) Limited

# Director of Lahore Institute of Health Science Limited

# Director of Indus Hospital & Health Network

» Vice President, Patient Behbood Society for Agha Khan University Hospital
# Member Community Advisory Board, Agha Khan University Hospital
# Vice Chairman of Chiniot Baitulmaal

» Member Board Chiniot Anjuman-e-Islamia

# Member Board Sahara Trust

» Member Managing Committee Alhumra Falah o Behbood Association

Social Activities:

# Life Member Karachi Gymkhana Club
¥ Life Member Karachi Club

Shaikh Muhammad Tanveer
Chief Executive

Shaikh Muhammad Tanveer is the Chief Executive of Din Textile Mills Limited | Unit of the Din Group of Companies).
After joining as Director of Din Textile Mills Limited, his contribution in the growth of company's business is
remarkable. He has also visited many countries, both, as single entrepreneur and as part of high-ranking business
delegations.

He has held various positions such as Chairman of Punjab Industrial Estate (PIE), and actively involved in various
business and industrial development projects of the Govt. of Punjab. He has held the position of Chairman of All
Pakistan Textile Mills Association (APTMA). In his tenure, APTMA achieved remarkable milestones for the
Development of Textile Sector in Pakistan.

He acquired certificate under the Directors' Training Program, as required by Listed Companies {Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulation, 2019, from Institute of Chartered Accounts of Pakistan in 2015.

Shaikh Mohammad Naveed
Director

Shaikh Mohammad Naveed is an Executive Director of Din Textile Mills Limited (Unit of Din Group of
Companies). He is Graduate from Boston University (BU), USA in Bachelor of Science in Business

e . ; 6



Administration (BSBA) and Bachelor of Arts in Economics (BA Econ). He is a Qualified 150-2000 Auditor
from International Registrar of Certified Auditors (IRCA) & Microsoft Certified Professional (MCP).

Being a Director of Din Textile Mills Ltd., his prime responsibility is to take care of the Sales,
Procurement, Balancing / Modernization of Textile Spinning, Dyeing, Power Plants of the company to
meet high quality standard of the products.

He acquired certificate under the directors’ Training program, as required by Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019, from PICG in 2015.

In addition to the above, he is also:

# President, Pakistan China Joint Chamber of Commerce & Industry (PCICCI) 2017-18, 2020-21.

# Chairman International Affairs, Pakistan China Joint Chamber of Commerce & Industry (PCICCI) 2018-2019.
# President, Board of Directors, Lahore American School (LAS) 2011-2017.

% Treasurer, Board of Directors, Lahore American School (LAS) 2007-2011.

» Member of Managing Committee, (FFCCI) for the years 2018-2019.

» Member, Young Presidents’ Organization (YPO) Indus Chapter.

% President, Boston University (BU) Alumni Association of Pakistan.

Mr. Faisal Jawed

Director

Mr. Faisal Jawed is a Non-Executive Director of Din Textile Mills Limited (Unit of Din Group of Companies). He is
Graduate of Business Administration (BBA MARKETING). Being learned personality, he is regularly participating in
different Business and Administration oriented courses held by LUMS and other leading business Institutions.

He has vast experience in the field of marketing and having Good negotiation skills. Being a Director of Din Textile
Mills Limited, he gives advises in procurement of Material like cotton and other manmade fibers like Lycra etc,
Having good skills of operational and office managements, his advises are also useful in business's operation and
management to improve the overall productivity and profitability of the Company.

He acquired certificate under the directors’ Training program, as required by Listed Companies {Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019, from Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistanin 2014.

Mr. Farhad Shaikh Mohammad

Directar

Mr. Farhad Shaikh Mohammad is an Executive Director of Din Textile Mills Ltd. (Unit of Din Group of Companies), He
is a finance graduate and has participated in various courses such as Corporate Governance Leadership and
Corporate Finance Management. He has been invited as guest speaker at many universities and conferences. He is
engaged in the matters of finance and accounts of the Din Group. He is also actively involved in philanthropy.

He acquired certificate under the directors’ Training program, as required by Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019, from PICGin2011.

In addition to the above, he is also;-

» Director Din Leather (Pvt.) Limited.
# Director Din Energy Limited.
» Director Din Power Limited.

% Director/CEQ  Din Corporation (Pvt.) Limited.
# Director/CEQ  Din Developments (Pvt.) Limited.

- "

——



» Director/CEQ  Din Sphere (Pvt.) Limited.
# Director Fauji Fertilizer Company Limited.

Mr. Abdul Razzaq
Independent Director

Mr. Abdul Razzaq is an Independent Non-Executive Director of Din Textile Mills Limited. After completion of his
academic life, he joined his family business in 1991. It is expected that he will play a success role in the growth and
success of the company. He also participate in many social and welfare activities and he is a member of Trade
bodies like Korangi Association of Trade and Industry etc.

He acquired certificate under the directors' Training program, as required by Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 20159, from IBA Karachiin 2016.

Mr. Ehtesham Magbool Elahi
Independent Director

Mr. Ehtesham Magbool Elahi is an Independent Non-executive Director of our Company since 2019. He holds an
undergraduate degree in Management from an International University. He is an industrialist and business
consultant having experience of more than a decade. Mr. Ehtesham, is also a Corporate Advisor. He was certified
from PICG in 2014. His specialization has been in change management and turnaround of various
companies. Hisexpertise has been adding value in enabling skills of HR, Supply Chain, IT ERP Resources,
Negotiation, Team Building and Strategic Management skills.

In addition to the above, he is also;-
% Director of Macpac Films Limited.
¥ Director of Toyo Packaging (Private) Limited.

Mrs. Romisa Raffay
Independent Director (Female)

Mrs. Romisa Raffay is an Independent Non-executive Director of Din Textile Mills Limited. After completion her
academic life, she started her investment business in 2017. She has played a vital role in the growth and success of
her investment business. She is actively engaged in many social and welfare activities for the sack of humanity and
helping the needy and poor people.

She acquired certificate under the directors' Training program, as required by Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019, from PICG in 2020.



Board of DIRECTORS
COMMITTEE

1- AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee consists of Non-Executive Directors that assist the Board in a manner provided in the Code of
Corporate Governance issued by SECP and forming part of the Listing Regulations of the Stock Exchange in
Pakistan. The chairman of the audit committee of Din Textile Mills Ltd. is also an Independent Non-executive

Director.
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBERS
5. No NAME OF DIRECTORS
1 | Mr. Abdul Razzag (Independent Non-executive Director ) Chairperson
2 | Shaikh Muhammad Pervez (Non-executive Director ) Member
3 | Mr. Faisal Jawed {Non-executive Director ) Member
4 | Mr. Islam Ahmed Secretary
MEETINGS OF THE COMMITTEE
5. No. Name of Director Total No. nrMeeﬁng Meeting Attend
| 1 Mr. Abdul Razzaq 4 4
| 2 Shaikh Muhammad Pervez 4 4
i 3 Mr. Faisal lawed 4 4

Terms of Reference

A strong control environment and established internal control framework exists in the company comprising clear
structures, segregation of duties, authorization limits for the Company officials for operating bank accounts and
approving expenditures, well-defined policies and procedures, budgeting and review processes to reduce the risk
of undetected error / fraud and limit opportunities for misappropriation of assets or concealment of intentional
misstatements.

The Terms of Reference of Audit Committee were presented to the members as required under the Code of
Corporate Governance and the same was approved by the Board of Directors. Accordingly, the contents of the
same are as under:

- g -'lfl""
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Financial Reporting

The company has followed appropriate accounting standards and made appropriate estimates and judgments,
taking into account views of the external auditor.

Review of quarterly, half-yearly, and annual financial statements of the Company before their approval by the
Board of Directors, focusing on:

' Major judgmental areas, where different approaches are possible;

¥ Significant adjustments resulting from the audit;

¥ Going concern assumption;

} Any changes in accounting policies and practices, on a year by year basis;

¥ Compliance with applicable accounting standards;

¥ Compliance with listing regulations and other statutory and regulatory requirements; and
] All related party transactions.

Review of preliminary announcements of results before publication.
Internal Controls and Risk Management Systems

Review of the scope and extent of internal audit, audit plan, reporting framework and procedures and ensuring
that the internal audit function has adequate resources and is appropriately placed within the Company;

Review of the company's statement on internal control systems before endorsement by the board of directors
and internal audit reports;

Ascertaining that the internal control systems including financial and operational controls, accounting systems
for timely and appropriate recording of purchases and sales, receipts and payments, assets and liabilities, and
the reporting structure are adequate and effective;

Determination of appropriate measures to safeguard the Company's assets and detection of frauds; and

Consideration of major findings as a result of internal investigations of activities characterized by fraud,
corruption, and abuse of power and management's response thereto.

Compliance

Review the adequacy and security of the Company’s arrangements for its employees and its contractors to raise
concerns, in confidence, about possible wrongdoing in financial reporting or other matters. The commitiee
shall ensure that these arrangements allow a proportionate and independent investigation of such matters and
appropriate follow up action;

Monitoring compliance with the best practices of corporate governance and identification of significant
violations thereof, receiving non-compliance reports (if any): and

Determination of compliance with relevant statutory requirements.

External Audit

Consider and make recommendations to the board about the appointment, re-appointment, audit fees, and

T,
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removal of the Company’s external auditor. The Committee shall oversee the selection process for a new
auditor and, if an auditor resigns, the committee shall investigate the issues leading to his resignation and
decide whether any action is required. The Board of Directors shall give due consideration to the
recormnmendations of the audit committee and where it acts otherwise it shall record the reasons thereof;

Review the management letter and management's response to the auditor’s findings and
recommendations;

Develop and implement a policy on the supply of non-audit services by the external auditor, taking into account
any relevant ethical guidance on the matter; and

Facilitating the external audit and discussion with external auditors on major observations arising from the half-

yearly review and annual audit, including any matter that the auditors may wish to highlight (in the absence of
management, where necessary).

Reporting Procedure

The committee shall make whatever recommendations to the Board it deems appropriate on any area within its
remit where action or improvement is needed, and

The committee shall produce a report onits activities to the Board of Directors.

Other Matters

Instituting special projects, value for money studies, or other investigations on any matter specified by the
Board of Directors in consultation with the CEO and to consider remittance of any matter to the external
auditors or any other external body;

Arrange for periodic reviews of its performance and at least annually, review its constitution and terms of
reference to ensure it is operating at maximum effectiveness and recommend any changes it considers
necessary tothe Board for approval;

Review of arrangement for staff and management to report to the Audit Committee in confidence, concerns, if
any, about actual or potential improprieties in financial and other matters and recommend instituting remedial
and mitigating measures;

Be responsible for the coordination of the internal and external auditors; and

Consideration of any other issue or matter as may be assigned by the Board of Directors.

Review of Terms of Reference

The terms of reference of the Committee may be revised and modified with the approval of the Board.

2- HUMAN RESOURCE AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (HR &R )

Human Resource and Remuneration (HR&R) Committee have three members comprising of one executive and
two non-executive directors including Chairman of the Committee.

mak
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HUMAN RESOURCE AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE ( HR & R ) MEMBERS

5. No. MName of Director
1 Mr. Abdul Razzaqg {Independent Non-executive Director ) Chairperson
2 Mr. Faisal lawed {Mon-executive Director ) Member
3 Mr. Farhad Shaikh Mohammad {Ewecutive Director ) Member
4 Mr. Amir Riaz Qureshi Secretary

MEETINGS OF THE COMMITTEE

5. No. Name of Director Total No. of Meeting Date Meeting Attend
1 Mr. Abdul Razzag 1 21-12-2020 1
2 Mr. Faisal Jawed 1 21-12-2020 3
3 Mr. Farhad Shaikh Mohammad 1 21-12-2020 1

Terms of Reference

* Recommending human resource management policies to the Board;

¢+ Recommending to the Board the selection, evaluation, compensation (including retirement benefits), and
succession planning of the CED;

* Recommending to the Board the selection, evaluation, compensation (including retirement benefits) of CFO,
Company Secretary, and Head of Internal Audit. This will include benefits in kind, compensation payments,
including any compensation payable for loss or termination of their office or appointment;

= Consideration and approval on recommendations of the CEO on such matters for key management positions
who report directly to the CED;

= The remuneration of Executive and Non-Executive Directors shall not fall within the preview of the HR & R
Committee;

+ Recommendations in respect of compensation including performance incentives will ensure that:
 The Company can recruit, motivate, and retain persons of high ability, caliber, and integrity:
+ The packages are consistent with what is normal in the industry and/or specific job-wise, as
determined through surveys conducted;
+ Incentives where applicable are based on criteria that have been carefully examined, discussed, and
authorized.
* Selection recommendation should ensure that the Company has a formal selection procedure which provides
for:
» Adescription of the position that requires to be filled with a profile of the ideal candidate;
s Selection Boards for various levels of recruitment.
* Performance evaluation should:
» Be based on procedures formally specified and which override individual likes and dislikes;
» Provide for a discussion of the Annual Performance Report with each manager concerned.
* TheCommittee will also:
+ Review and approve compensation payable to senior management for any loss or ontermination
of service to ensure that it is consistent with contractual terms and otherwise fair;
» Review and advise on the training, development, and succession planning for the senior
management regarding the Board's corporate goals and objectives;
» Devise a procedure for the approval of HR-related policies of the Company;
+ Review from time to time as appropriate these Terms of Reference and the effectivenessofthe
Committee and recommend to the Committee and recommend to the Board any necessary
changes.

— : S Ly —



Chairman
& Board of Directors

Chief Executive

Chairman of
Audit Commitiee

Chairman Human Resource &
Remumneration (HR & R) Committee

INANDIAL
FFCER

ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE
(chairman)
(Director)
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Shaikch Mohammad Navesd (Director)
{Director)

(Director)
T B (Director)

(Director)

(Directar)

(Chief Financial Officer )
(Company Secretary)
T I (Head of Internal Audit)
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CORE VALUES

DEDICATIONTO

CORE VALUES

Several features which have contributed to our growth and reputation include the exceedingly professional,
high quality textile products for the various manufacturing companies. Out of all the factors, the most
significant is our unwavering commitment to our Core Values. Our plans, and approach towards the market,

changes in accordance with the varying market conditions. Din's Core values will prove to be consistent to
overcome future challenges.
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expectations of our
customers, we respect
each individual by
contributing equally

to the success of each

effort laid.

XESpONSIVEN ESS

quality, even with the
We are responsive to our
customers, prospects
and partners, separating
Core Matrix from our
competitors,
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Corporate Culture
There is passion and the
ability to observe greater
opportunities in every
task we undertake through
well defined Performance
Evaluation System
under good corporate
culture /governance.

Integrity and Honesty

Core matrix is intolerant

towards any legal or
ethical breaches.
We believe in the highest
level of integrity, sincerity
and honesty.

Customer Orientation
and Satisfaction
To achieve success,
we believe in listing our
customers and
considering their needs.
Everything we do
encompasses the fact that
our customers remain
satisfied in all aspects.

Quality
Commitment and
dedication can be

observed with all that
we do from emails,
to proposals, to customer
documents and meetings,
to the phone calls as well
as training sessions.




STATEMENT OF ETHICS AND BUSINESS PRACTICES
For the year ended June 30, 2021

Policy Statement

The core wvalues of Din Textile Mills Ltd. which are the vital part of our Success, Integrity, Honesty,

Professionalism and Respect in all our business practices are backed up by the creativity & passion of
our people.

The loyalty and confidence in our products and services is because of our solemnity in our business relations
with our Customers, Suppliers, Shareholders, Regulatory Agencies and the Community as general. This is only
possible because of the leaders at Din Textile who consider all this their one of the prime responsibility of

setting example through personal performances and excellent attitudes to convey the ethical values to each
individual at Din Textile Mills Ltd.

For retaining our glory and reputation, an uncompromising adherence to ethical excellence is integral for
sustaining and creating the necessary strong foundation on which Din Textile had & can ‘Grow and Prosper!’
People at Din Textile today and in future, must be aware of and contribute for the high achieving standards
required in all our business practices.

Scope

The Board of Directors on the whole is responsible for the appliance of ethical business practices and principles,
which is applicable to every individual of Din Textile Mills Ltd. The word "Individual’ refers to you and your use
in this code includes all employees and officers.

Principles:

1. Din's Commitment to Its People

¥ Share ownership
The key objective of Din Textile is 1o ensure its people are able to share the value which they helped to
create. This is achieved through the promotion of staff share ownership.
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» Equal Opportunities
Din Textile values the Individuality, Diversity and Creative potential that every individual brings to its

business. All employees are treated with equal respect and dignity and are provided with equality of
opportunity to develop themselves and their careers,

We want to attract, develop and motivate the best people. We are creating a working environment that is
open, honest and unprejudiced, which encourages people to achieve their full potential. We value people
Individuality and tearn contributions and offer opportunities to share in the company commercial success.

> Employment, Discrimination and Harassment

Din Textile policy is to respect the human rights of all individuals compiling with National Laws considering

working hours and good compensation. Din Textile enforces strict prohibition on the use of forced or child
labot

To Din Textile the harassment or discrimination of any individual is unacceptable. In particular, sexual and
racial discrimination or harassment is totally unacceptable.

Human Capital Administrators & Managers are required to take account of the core International Labor
Organization conventions and strive to observe the United Nation Declarations on human rights, for a
guaranteed respect to the individual at Din Textile. What needs to be observed in particular is as follow:
" Universal respect for an observance of human rights and fundamental freedom for all without any
discrimination. We remunerate fairly with respect to skill, performance, our peers and local conditions.”

2. What Din Textile requires of its people

» Compliance With Laws
Din Textile, with its individuals, must comply with the laws and regulations of any country in which it is
operating business. The policy applies without any exceptions. Particular areas to be noted here to control the
competition aspect, along with the communication laws. These concern safety, health and the environment

as well. Itis the responsibility of Din's individuals to ensure, by taking appropriate advice and by making
them aware of all the relevant local laws.

Din Textile complies with the Listing, the Prospectus, and the Disclosure and Transparency Rules.

¥ Security of Information

Information generated within the organization including computer programs, is the property of Din Textile,
and should not be disclosed without proper authority and authentication unless legally required.

¥ Use of Information for personal gain
Individuals must not use confidential information obtained during their employment in Din Textile for
personal gains. Individuals responsible for maintaining the secrecy and confidentiality of the sensitive and
unpublished data and information of Din Textile must not provide that to any other individual outside the

organization. The organization has enforced a strict share dealing code which prohibits individuals to trade
the information internally.

» Bribes

Bribes are strictly prohibited to or from customers. Din Textile funds must not be used for the payments;

direct or indirect, to government officials or individuals of state organizations for any unlawful or improper
purpose.

» Political Donations

Financial donations to political parties or for promotion of any political cause are strictly prohibited.
Payments or gifts to any individual influencing any political decision for obtaining or retaining Din Textile
business, is unacceptable.
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» Conflicts of interest
Individuals of Din Textile must avoid situations in which their personal or financial interests conflicts with

those of the Din Textile while dealing with the Customers, Suppliers, Contractors, Competitors, Partners or
any individual doing or seeking business from Din Textile. The individuals of Din Textile should act in favor
of the group and personal preferences should not be a prior concern. Every Din's individual is welcomed for
a sound advice whenever they find theirselves facing a potential conflict of interest.

This all is not limited to owning shares with business partners, company shares trading, personal or family
involvement in commercial transactions with Din Textile; but also includes such activities or owning any
interest like borrowing from third party based on the business relationship of Din Textile.

% Corporate Reporting and Internal Controls

It is important for every Din's individual that all of the official accounts and records must be documented in
such a manner that clearly identified and describes the true nature of business transactions, assets or
liabilities, and properly and timely classification of the records; so as the entries presented and saved in the
records are in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles. No records, entry or document
should be false, distorted, misleading, misdirected, deliberately incomplete or suppressed.

Din Textile strictly adhere the principles of pood corporate governance and it is committed to achieve the
highest standards of corporate governance. Din Textile maintains effective, transparent financial reporting
and sound internal control system ensuring true and fair performance measurement and compliance with
local regulatory requirements and international accounting standards as applicable.

3. Din Textile's Commitment with their Competitors
Din Textile competes enthusiastically but fairly in the operating markets in the true spirit to win the market
Din Textile being honest and trustworthy in all of its dealings had never and will not damage the reputation
of competitors either directly or by implication or innuendo.

Din Textile had never and will not attempt to acquire information about a competitor's business by
disreputable means nor will it engage in restrictive trade practices to abuse any position of market
dominance.

4. Din Textile's Commitment with their Customers
Din Textile had always been and wishes to be our customers' first choice for the excellent quality and
efficient services. Relationship based on mutual trust will help us deliver innovative solutions that anticipate
and meet our customers' needs.

Din Textile believes that reliability in dealing with customers is a prerequisite for a successful and sustained
business relationship with them. In all advertising and other publications from Din Textile untrue,
concealment and overstatement had always been and will be avoided.

5. Din Textile's commitment with their Suppliers

Din Textile aims to develop and maintain best relationships with its suppliers based on mutual trust and
embark on timely and agreed trade terms payments. Din Textile purchasing power must never be used
unscrupulously. All of the information regarding the Din Textile and its suppliers must be respected and
kept confidential. Din Textile buying decisions are always been a commitment of assurance that whatever
material which is purchased for production and procurement, will always be safe for environment. We
expect that our suppliers also enforce the same standards of employment, harassment and discrimination
policies as like Din Textile.

6. Din Textile's Commitment with their Shareholders

Din Textile always communicates its business policies, achievements and prospects with honesty and in
accordance with applicable guidelines and regulations. We always strive to create excellent long term value
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to reward investment. We will always maintain the highest standards of business practices and will be
transparentin all our dealings as before.

Din Textile's Commitment with their Local Communities

Din’s individuals are encouraged for participation in the local communities and civil affairs. We at Din
recognize our responsibilities as active members of the communities whereever we operate. Din strongly
believes in contribution for the well being of wider communities. Din emphasizes our efforts in community
services like education, literacy, healthcare and we will respect the traditions, cultures and heritages.

Din Textile's Commitment to the Environment

Din Textile has always been given a great importance for protecting the environment in which we all live.
We are concerned with the preservation of the environment in its broadest sense and recognize that
certain resources are finite and must be used responsibly.

Din Textile believes to provide a clean, safe, healthy and pollution free enwironment for all of the individuals
who live in and around Din Textile's manufacturing sites , by employing such technologies which are
beneficial in maintaining and protecting environmental hygiene and health.

Implementation of this Statement
The examples given in this statement are not intended to be comprehensive and Din Textile individuals
must endeavor to observe the principles that they embody.

Din Textile reputation depends on effective implementation of policies and it is the responsibility of all
managers to ensure that this statement and these policies and their application are communicated,
understood and taken seriously by all individuals.

Din Textile Management must secure the co-operation of individuals and positively promote these policies
by personal example, by clear guidance and by making advice available as appropriate.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motice is hereby given that the 34" Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on Thursday the 28"
October 2021 at 11:00 a.m. at Beach Luxury Hotel, Tulip Hall, M. T. Khan Road, Karachi.

Ordinary Business

1. Toconfirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 28" October 2020.

2. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2021
together with Directors and Auditors Report thereon.

3. Toappoint Auditors, and fix their remuneration.

4. Totransact any other business with the permission of the chair.
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

ISLAM AHMED
Karachi: September 30, 2021 COMPANY SECRETARY

Motes:

1. The share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from October 22, to October 28, 2021 (both
days inclusive)

2. A Member entitled to attend, speak and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint another
member as his/her proxy to attend the meeting and vote instead of him/her. A proxy in order to be
effective must be received by the Company not less than 48 hours before the time of the meeting.

3. Members whose shares are deposited with Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited are
requested to bring their valid Computerized National ldentity Cards along with the Participants I.D
number and their account number in Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited to facilitate
identification at the time of Annual General Meeting. In case of proxy an attested copy of proxy's
Identity Card, Account & Participants |.D. number be enclosed. In case of corporate entity, the Board of
Directors, resolution / Power of attormey with specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced at
the time of the meeting (unless it has been provided earlier).

4. Shareholders are advised to submit / send attested photocopy of their valid Computerized Mational
Identity Card (CNIC) as it is mandatory to be printed its number on Dividend Warrants vide CBR's 5.R.0.
641 (i)/2005 dated June 27, 2005, SECP's Motice dated April 02, 2010 issued in respect of 5.R.0.
286/(1)/2005 dated March 31, 2005 & SECP's SRO Notification dated August 18, 2011, and also notify
immediately of any change in their addresses to our Share Registrar Services, Central Depository
Company of Pakistan Limited, CDC House, 99-B, Block-B, 5.M.C.H.5., Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi.

5. In accordance with SRO 470(1) 2016 dated 31" May 2016. SECP has allowed the Companies to circulate
the annual audited accounts to its members through CD / DVD / U5B instead of transmitting the hard
copies at their registered addresses. The Company has obtained shareholders’ approval in its 30" Annual
General Meeting held on 28" October, 2017. Accordingly, the Annual Report of Din Textile Mills Limited
for the year which ended on 30" June, 2021 is being dispatched to the shareholders through CD.

—A - =
—t



However, if an shareholders, in addition, desires to get the hard copy of Annual Audited Financial
Statements, the same shall be provided free of cost within seven working days of receipt of such

request.

For convenience of shareholders, a “Standard Reguest Form" for Annual Audited Financial Accounts is
available on the Company's website.

We reguest to the shareholders of the company to carry your NADRA / Official registration approved
Immunization Certificate with you to gain access to the Hotel. Your Immunization Certificate QR Code
will also be acceptable, as long as it can be scanned and verified by concerned Hotel Staff. The
shareholders need to show a proof of vaccination at the time of entering the hotel as per the local
government 50P's.
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Message from

CHAIRMAN

During the year under review, the World's as well as Pakistan's economy laced many uncertainties, which made it a
challenging task to achieve the poals and targets sel [or the year. Nevertheless, foreseen risks due to COVID-19 were
identified and mitipation actions planned and taken to combat the risks and instead make a benefit and advantage oul
of the prevailing situations all over the World. Due to complex nature of multiple uncertainties and interactions
between those, a smarl and aclive look inlo business and overall economy was must, which we did in order Lo go
thorough the situation favorably. In general, the team on the grounds managed to evaluate and address the risks
continuously with intellipence, which made the organization to emerge Irom the challenges on a winning note.

As the challenges in the current business environment are constantly evolving, we at DTML |Din Textile Mills Ltd.) are
commitled o endeavor to grow linancially and create value for all our stakeholders. Being a purpose-driven
organization, wherein, sustainability and growth resides at the core of our vision, values and corporate culture, we
have taken a new business approach by incorporating the well-being of our employees, communities and the
environmeant by acknowledging the ever-changing scenarios and showing resilience for making a growth in future for
all.

We believe that we can create a better and bigper tomorrow by acting responsibly, taking accountability for our
actions and responding to the neads of stakeholders connected with the Company such as communities, suppliers,
and olher stakeholders. Sustainable business growlh requires us Lo make more lrom less which ean be achieved only
if povernance, strategy, and sustainability go hand in hand.

As the world continues to battle with the pandemic, Repardless, DTML continues with expansion projects to reach its
target of becoming Leading in Textile Industry. The onpoing expansion and BMR in Existing Spinning division, the
Company has also Sel up a state-of-the-art new weaving unit which commenced operations in February 2021 Lo
obtain a distinctive positionin the fabricindustry.
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Chairman’s

REVIEW

It pives me greal pride to welcome you to the 34th Annual General Meeling of Din Textile Mills Ltd. and Lo present
before you the Annual Reporl and Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 30th June 2021, Despile a very
difficult year, Din Team waorked tirelessly to overcome obstacles and ended the Financial Year on a strong note.

Economic Environment

Global activity has strengthened over recent months, short-term international economic outlook is still very much
dependent on COVID-19 pandemic, especially in Pakistan's main export areas. The LS. economic recovery appears Lo
be sustaining fragile momentum amid an improving jobs markel and a pickup in retail spending. Government has
handled the pandemic with considerable dexlerily which has been acknowledged worldwide. In addition, the
government took swilt and timely actions on the economic front Lo provide support Lo the business and economy
during the difficult times. Thus, wilh the start of the new liscal year, signs of economic recovery have slarted to unfold
as evident from data on macro-variables. The fastest growth was registered in Technology Equipment, which posted a
steep acceleration and the second-fastest expansion in four years. Finance-related sectors conlinued Lo perform
strongly. Machinery & Equipment also registered stronger growth. Notably, Transportation registered higher activity
in March lor the first lime since July 2020. Palicy rate remain unchanged almost through oul the year at the level of 7%
which facilitate the prowth of large manufacturing scaleindustries.

Pakistan economy has shown significant signs of economic recovery with fast resumption of economic dynamism,
Government has taken growth-oriented initialives and will continue to follow the positive reform momentum which
will help to boost the competitiveness of Pakistan's economy and lay a strong foundation for a more robust, inclusive
and sustainable recovery. Recent developments in Pakistan's macroeconomic indicators are positive. Inabsence of any
major unaxpected nepalive shocks, the economy is moving on a balanced and sustainable growth path. The challenge
remains Lo elevale this sustainable growth path to a higher level. This requires extending Pakistan's production
capacity and ensuring that a suffficlent proportion of this additional production is exported, besides salislying the
needs of domestic consumers. Enhancing production capacily and increasing its efficiency is nol possible without
directing a larger proportion of the available and fulure income lowards investments, instead of consumplion.

Textile Outlook

Owverall textile exports experienced a jump of 30.6% during March 2021 over the corresponding month of the last year.
This extraordinary performance of the Lextile seclor can partially because of the povernment's supporting policies thal
include the introduction of regionally competitive energy Lariffs, elimination of duly and taxes on industrial raw
materials, lower interest rale, and paying off pending refunds to exporters. The closure of regional textile markets such
as India and Bangladesh, because of the COVID-19 pandemic has also diverted global atlention towards Pakistan. The
textile products that Pakistan exports are diverse, ranging from raw cotton to readymade garments. However, except
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for the recent up tick, overall textile exports have followed a downward.

Large investment in machinery, availability of quality raw material, enhanced skill set, and product development are
essential Lo realize the seclor's exporl polential. However, success in Lhese avenues is nol possible in the absence of
consislent and prediclable policies, and continuous power supply. This is parlicularly true due to the fierce
compelition in lextile products that our region observes. on the other hand increase in Sales tax on cotton by 7% | 10%
Lo 17%) also creale liquidity issue Lo spinning sector as well as the cost of doing business due to finance cost on higher
borrowing Lo procure timely quality cotton for the whole year.

Marketing Activities

The textile industry in Pakistan prew by 22.94 % during the outgoing linancial year, enabling the export of $15.4 billion
worlh of value-added textiles. There were numerous steps thal Lthe government took Lo facilitate this growth and this
success must be mel with a promise of consistency for the future as well. One of the reasons why we experienced this
boost in exports was because of the pandemic. Covid-19 forced export-oriented industries to close down in order to
limit the transmission of the virus. Accordingly, international orders were cancelled and production went to an all-time
low. Now that restrictions are being eased, there was major progress within the industry and growth was inevitable.
Having said this, there were also a number of initiatives that the povernment ook on its own. [Llimited the exports of
raw materials so that domestic demand could be catered to first. Additionally, to bridge the gap between demand and
supply, it allowed for the duty-free import of raw malerals. This empowered the industry and, coupled with the
pressure Lo increase exports so that the economy could sustainitsell, allowed for revenue Lo be generaled.

During the year under review, The company's overall gross sales Increase by 41.51 % in term of value, mainly because
of strict monitoring of production processes, by controlling production losses and increasing production capacity by
increasing 2,976 Spindles, Whereas export sales are increased by 62.20 % due Lo better yarn prices in international
markets as well as in domestic Markels also, domestic sale increase by 33.52 % as compared Lo last year. The
combination of Gross Local and export sales is 6B.05% and 31.95 % respectively in the current year whereas il was
72.13% and 27 87% inthe year 2020.

Despite the Covid-19 impact and uncertain global economic situation the management of your Company react
proaclively to the siluation and increase the Gross margin by 7.29% (2021: 17.65% and 2020: 10.36%) , by doing strict
control over cost and better stock management.

Operational Review

The colton production in Pakistan has plunged 34% Lo 5.57 million bales (of 155 kg per bale) in the current fiscal year
2020-21 compared Lo the same period of last year. This output was Inline with the full-year production estimated at a
four-decade low in the ongoing year. In November 15, the Concerned authorities showed arrivals at 4.03 million bales
of 155 kg (eqguivalent to 2.9 million bales of 480 |bs.), down 41% from the same period of last year. Pakistan's cotton
production is anticipated to decline to a multi-year low due Lo a 10% decrease in the planted area, crop damage from
heavy monsoon rains, and severe pest infestation. The shortfall in domestic supplies will be bridged through imports,
with cottonimpaorts forecast recorded al 4.9 million of 480 |bs. bales, which is slightly higher than the local production
of 4.7 million bales during Lthe year.

The Current colton season 2020-21 at the domestic level starl with the slightly high prices as compare to last year's
prices of raw cotlon (2020-21: Rs.9,000 2019-20: Rs. 8,500). Afterword the colton prices are remained in increasing
trend trough out the year and reach up to the level of 13,900in June and July 2021, withan average of Rs. 11,400/- per
mound as compare Lo the lasl year average prices of Rs, 9,300 per Mound of 40 Kgs which is 22.58% higher than last
year's prices.

Conlinuing attacks of various variant's of Covid-19 in different countries of the world and uncertain situation of lock
downs has adversely affected the Lextile industry Globally, Despite of these facts Our management team with
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proactive approach keeping close moniloring of the markels behaviors' and be strategically prepared Lo combat any
unforeseen situation. During the year our Company Produced 40.083 Million Kgs yarn as compared to 35.601 Million
Kgs in lasl year, thereby achieving an average capacily utilization of 91.95% during the year as compared Lo 86.60%
during the last year. 118,906 oul of 123,072 spindles remained operational during the year which atlended 96.61%
utilization of installed capacily as compare to 100,795 working spindles out of 120,096 spindles having 83.93%
utilization of installed capacity in last year. Keeping in view technological up-gradation in the textile Spinning Sector to
achieve the most efficient and cost-effective production facilities which make us more comparative in the current yarn
markel, our company conlinuously doing BMR in all units of the company. Despile non consisting of Power Supplies
the annual production and yield Targels mainly missed due Lo the temporary shutdown of production
operations/shortage of Laboure during the strict lockdown in the country due Lo pandemic situation.

Keeping in view the Market situation in Last year 2019-2020 the management of your company decided Lo setup a
weaving unit with the Capacity of 144 Looms. with the record time of 1 year from groundbreaking ceremony in
February 2021 we Commenced the commercial production. The production Capacity on the basis of 5 months we
utilized the 31.23% due to starts up of production gradually. In Jun 2021 all 144 loom come in Lo production in fully
capacily. Our management is so confident that we perform in weaving sector more efficiently then other due to
having state of the art weaving project and it will majorly contribute inincreasing the wealth of stake holders.

Financial Review

Operating under the highly challenging environment created by the ongoing COVID-19 global pandemic, the Din
Textile bepan the Financial Year managing to break even in 1st Quarter and eventually ended the year with a
noteworthy performance. The Din Textile recorded a Nel Sales 17.641 Billion as compare Lo Salesin 2019-20Rs. 12483
Billion. Despite the currenl uncerlain  economic situation and uncompetitive business environmenl your Compnay
recorded highest profit before tax of Rs. 1.937 Billion whereas in the year 2019-20 Compnay earns profil belore tax Rs.
177.722 Million. One of the key factors for Profitability during the period under consideration was the favorable yarn
prices in the both Markels, internalional as well as the domestic, best utilization of production facilities with
diversification of products according 1o market need and profitability. Although 2020-21 ended favorably far the
Company, supply chain disruptions were seen with subsequent waves of COVID-19 infections, which triggered a host
of adverse economicand sodial consequences.

We are commilled Lo enhance cost-effective and comparative product base by diversifying into high-quality products
with high financial returns. We are implemented 4M theory of business management | Man, Malerial, Machinery
and Methods Jand perform much better in the competilive Business environment. We look cost-saving and
controlling initiatives, to particularly offset the negative impact of escalating inpul costs. Cost of Sale as compare to
sales decreased by 7.29%. Itis Rs.14.53 billion which is 82.35% of the sale in the year 2020-21 where it was 11.19
billion which was 89.64 % of the sale in the year 2019-20. Despite the devaluationin the Rupee value and continuous
increasing trend in utiliies and other costs, our cost sales remain controlled due to cost reduction policies of
Management withoul compromising in qualilies. Management having effective conlrol on Inventory management,
despile of Increase in Prices of Raw Malerial, the raw malerial consumplion only decreased by 8.07% which is 60.80%
of Nel Salesinthe current year, whereas it was 68.87% of Nel Sales in the year 2019-20. The Power Cosl as compare to
Sale has reduced by 1.25% which is 7.25% of sales in the current year, whereas it was 8.50% in the year 2019-20. The
Increase in net Profit margins on sale is mainly due Lo gradually increase in yarn demand and increase in inyarn prices
after the 1st Quarter of the year under review and then remain stable throughout the period in local as well as global
markel.

The managemenl of the company have made considerable efforts and molivalive measure o promole a cost-
consclous culture across the board, the distribution cost, administrative expenses, as compared Lo sales percentage
has slightly increased by 0.17%, 0.04% respectively, itis 0.61% and 1.67% in the current year, whereas it was 0.44%
and 1.63% of sales in the year 2019-20 respectively, Despite the expansion of operation and inflationary economic
conditions the management of your company follows best practices and intellipent use of working capital the financdal
cost decrease by 2.56% as compared to last year, it is 3.97% of sales in the year under review and 6.53% of salesin the
year 2019-20. interest rate (Policy Rate) has Maintained at level of 7% trough out the year without any change which
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support the industry in the current situation. Other operating expenses Increase by 0.46%, it mainly consists of
Worker's profit participation fund and workers welfare fund and loss on sale of old plant and equipment's.

The company's cash flow from operation during the current year after working capital changes, payment of income
tax, finance cost, WPPF, and staff retirement benefits shows cash inflow of Rs.1,791.677 million reflect the effort of
the Managemenl of the Company o control and well-managed operatlions. Continuous BMR and expansion policy o
achieve the economy of scale your company spent Rs.4,041.225 millionin the current year and 2,320.203 million in the
year 2019-20. After adjustment of investing activities of Rs. 4,041.225 million and net of financing activities of Rs.
3,541.016 million, The Company’s net cash inflow of Rs. 1,291.469 million during the year, cash and cash equivalent at
the end of year shows an amount of shorl term borrowing of RS. 498.470 million as compared to last year's short Lerm
borrowing of Rs. 1,974.513 million.

Keepinginview the financial result ol the Company for the year 2020-21, We are conlinuing pulting our best efforts o
focus on driving forward our financial performance which helps us to sustain long-term growth and deliver industry-
leading returns Lo our stakeholders in the future.

Dividend & Appropriation

As part of its diversification and expansion plans, the Company has followed a financial strategy in which it used
internally penerated cash flows to finance the capital intensive projects, The directors have not proposed any dividend
for the year ended lune 30, 2021, (2019-20: Nil).

Contribution To National Exchequer

Din Textile contributes towards the nalional economy on account of taxes and other levies, during the year under
review our company paid 593.491 million { 2019-20 Rs. 876.010 million ) as cost of finance, contribute to the foreign
reserves of the country USS 20.44 Million | 2019-20 § 7.634Million } as direct exports, and accrued to the government
in term of Income Tax payment amounting Lo Rs. 46.487 million | 2019-20 Rs.151.266 million ).

Research & Development

We al Din Textile, have been consistent in our approach Lo respond to the everchanging processes we have been
wilnessing in recent years. However, we have quickly adapted ourselves by enhancing our research and development
capabilities, fexibly responding to the evolving policies and energy landscape, capitalizing on the most viable
solutions and by investing in innovative tlechnologies and human resources. We believe thal cutting edge technology
plays an important role in achieving sustainability, crealing innovative businesses and long-term value for our
stakeholders. We believe, innovation is the solution to sustain the prowth. Our focused and continuous investment in
BMR bringing the updated technology during the year under review our company sel up a new weaving unit of 144
looms and expansion and BMR in existing Spinning units we spent a net of Rs. 4,059.785 million {2019-20
Rs.2,362.286 million ) on capital expendilure to realigned the company as per changing market needs. There is an
emphasis on tleam achievements and pride inindividual accomplishments that contribute to our overall success.

Information Technology

We are commilled to the process of upgrading and enhancing our |T infrastructure and moving towards greater
process automation. Additionally, we remain focused on working closely with end-users in studying their day-to-day
activities and finding opportunities to automate and streamline various tasks in this regard, Considerable efforts were
expended in analyzing business process and reporting System through a series of discussion with business users. WE
at Din Textile Implemented SAP for best utilization of Company resources and Limely decisions based on best ERP
solutions.

Health, Safety and Environment

We al Din Textile are commitled to be known as an organization who places the utmost priority on the health, safety
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and overall well-being of our employees. Our Environment, Health & Safely (EHS) policy, objectives, standards and
working procedures are designed Lo make Din's a very safe and healthy place to work at. Through a formal materiality
assessment process, we have identified business level sustainability malerial issues and developed a lime-bound
roadmap for each business to leapfrog our overall performance which shall be made part of public disclosures in the
future. We are also focused on crealing a safe and ethical working environmenl across all our manufacturing facilities.
We have been working towards achieving ‘Zero Harm' and have sel a targel ol achieving zero reportable injuries, under
the Sustainability Vision across all our operations. Our goal of Zero Harm' implies to “Zero Accident and Zero Incident”
for all the people working at Din Textile. We have long supported the overall well-being of our employees to improve
their work-life balance and morale to boost their productivity.

The company also has a first-aid facility with an on-duty doctor for providing emergency treatment to its workers/staff.
The resilience and the agility with which response was initiated to saleguard employees and partners was
praiseworthy, We ensured sanilization and safety prolocols, regular health screening across all plant sites and work
from home wherever possible. A vaceination drive was conducted (or employees and their families on all plant sites
and head offices,

HR Management and Employment Relations

We at Din Textile, consider our employees to be a core part of our organization and have significantly invested in
improving their welfare and happiness index, in a bid Lo drive performance excellence. We are committed Lo provide
our employees with a stable work environment that includes equal opportunities for learning and development. We
have also ensured various aspects relaled to safety, enhancement ol competency levels and overall well-being of our
worklorce, Our Human Resources team is lasked wilh establishing, administering and effectively communicaling
corporale values, palicies and practices Lo our employees and Lreal them with dignity and equality. Employees are
regularly updated on their need to fulfil their compliance requirements related to various aspects of their job roles.

We understand that our employees contribute significantly to the success of our business and we wholeheartedly
recognize their efforts that are instrumental in our continued success. As an employee-centric organization, we focus
on enhancing their learning and development, ensuring proper talent management and succession planning. We take
pride in announcing that we are an equal-opportunity employer, and our philosophy of inclusivity and empowerment
reilerates that our people are given ample opportunities to showcase their talents, bring out innovative solutions, take
risks and make decisions that would enable them to learn, grow and thrive in this competitive world. ILis our endeavor
to make sure thatl our employees have understanding and knowledge of our sustainability agenda and adequate
encouragement is provided Lo the employees Lo drive more ownership towards its implementation. We slrive Lo
maintain the overall work life balance of our employees, which in turn, has provided a boost Lo their productivity and
has contributed to their overall employability guotient.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Din's CSR policy is driven by the imperative need Lo positively touch the lives of its stakeholders, At Din's, we remain
commitied to supporting the communities where we live and operate through various sodal and community
initiatives. In this direction, our key areas of focus include health care, education, and sports. During the past three
decades, Din's philosophy remained Lo conduct business ethically and responsibly, bringing development Lo the land
where il operales. The Company takes on the social initiative which considers that its contribution would improve the
lives af its communities.

Din's praclices active corporate citizenship through corporate philanthropy, energy conversation, environmental
protection measure, communily investments, consumer protection measure, employment of special persons,
industrial relationship occupational safety & health, business ethic, an anti-corruption measure, and contribution to
the national exchequer.

Future Outlook

We believe that the demand of yarn and fabric remain strong in both market domestic and globally due Lo continued
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rerouting of orders out of China and other regional Asian countries. United State banned textile product which are
manufactured by using Xinjian province cotton, it is an opportunity lor Pakistan exporters to tapped us markels. The
capadty enhancements in Llexlile sector witnessed that it is an indication of strong order flows, while exports'
compelitiveness is also supported by recent Rupees deprecialion, the continued rationalization of imports tariffs on
raw materials and power subsidies from the povernment. Pakistan Cotlton crop has been lorecasted at the level of 8
million bales for the current season 2021-22 and shortfall will be covered from import of cotton which caused high
prices of raw material due to depreciation of Rupees against dollar. The Management of your company foresee the
siluation and proactively response to it. The profit Margins may decline due to high price of Raw material which will be
reversed by tapping new exports markets.

The counlry's economic scenario and markel conditions for the textile-spinning / Weaving seclor are seems Lo be
better for the near future, as compared to the current year. For the revival of the textile sector Government needs Lo
address the issue related to Energy cost, import of yarn, and allow duty-freeimport of cotton being reason local cotton
i5 not sufficient for local consumption and not fit for the production of high-guality fine count yarn.
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Being Chairman of the Board ol Director on behall of the Board, we express Our gratlitude o customers, vendors,
dealers, investors, business associates and bankers for their continued support during the year. We place on record our

appreciation of the commitment and contribution made by the employees at all levels, Our resilience to meel
challenpges was made possible by their hard work, solidarity, cooperation and support.

On behalf of the Board

S.M. Muneer
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Director’s

REPORT

The Directors are pleased to present the 2021 Annual Report together with the audited Financial Statements of
the Company for the year ended June 30, 2021

Overview

The principal business of the Company is to manufacture and sale of yarn and fabric. The manufacturing units
are located at Pattoki and Raiwind in the province of Punjab. The business of the Company is mainly exposed to
price increase in raw material and exchange rate fluctuations, which may affect its performance.

Financial Results Year ended June 30
2021 2020
Rupees in ‘000 oo
Profit & Loss Appropriations
Un-appropriated Profit brought forward 1,439,019 1,471,573
Total comprehensive Income tor the year 1,566,607 40,316
Cash dividend for the year ended June 30, 2019 @ 25% i.e. Rs. 2.50/ per share T (72,870}
Un-appropriated Profit carried forward 3,005,626 1,439,019
Earnings per share - basic and diluted 29.79 0.86

Chairman's Review

The Directors of the company endorse the contents of the Chairman's Review which covers review of business
and operations, outlook and investment plans for strategic growth.

Operational Performance

Year ended June 30
2021 2020 Inc./ [Dec.)
ccnmseeccc JRUPEES i D00 %age
Total 5ales 17,641,435 12,482,831 41.33
Local Sales 12,112,840 9,071,916 33.52
Export Sales 5,686,278 3,505,708 62.20
Commission & Claims (157,683) (94,793) 66.34
Gross Profit 3,112,947 1,293,209 140.71
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Salient Feature of the Accounting Results
The achievements of the year under review may be compared against preceding year are as under:

Year ended June 30
2021 2020
cemnnirinee Rupees in ‘D00
Sales 17,641,435 12,482 831
Cost of Sales {14,528,487) (11,189,622)
Gross profit 3,112,947 1,293,209
Distribution cost (106,923) (54,420)
Administrative expenses (294,470) (203,347)
Other operating expenses {151,043) (49,917)
Finance cost (700,728) (814,753)
(1,253,164) (1,122,436)
Other Operating Income 77,233 6,949
Profit before Taxation 1,937,017 177,722

Dividend

As part of its diversification and expansion plans, the Company has followed a financial strategy in which it
used internally generated cash flows to finance the capital intensive projects, the directors have not proposed
any dividend for the yearended June 30, 2021, {2020: Nil).

Financial Management
Cash Flow Management

During the year an amount of Rs. 3,448.96 million was generated from company’s operating activities before
taking the effect of changes of working capital, this is mainly due to effective cost control measures, in spite of
continuous increase in direct costs e.g. minimum wages and fuel & power, Rs. (2,117.73) million was used in
working capital by increasing in stores, spare parts & loose tools, stock in trade, trade debts and Other
receivables. At the end of the year 2021 the liquid fund position comprising of cash and cash equivalents
amountsto Rs. (373.69) Million.

The Company has an effective Cash Flow Management system in place whereby cash inflows and out flows
are prajected on regular basis and rigorously monitored. Working Capital requirements are planned to be
financed through internal cash generation and short term borrowings from external resources where
necessary.

The Board is satisfied that there are no short or long term financial constraints including the accessibility to
credit and a strong Statement of Financial Position as at lune 30, 2021 with current Ratio 1.27: 1.00

Risk Mitigation
The Inherent risks and uncertainties in running a business directly affect the success of business. The
management of Din Textile Mills Limited has identified its exposure to the potential risks. As a part of our

policy to produce forward looking statement we are outlining the risks which may affect our business. This
exercise also helps the management focus on a strategy to mitigate risk factors,

Credit Risk

All financial assets of the company except cash in hand are subject to credit risk. The company believes
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that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit risk. Exposure is Managed through application of credit
limits to its customers secured by and on the basis of past experience, sales volume, consideration of financial
position, past track records and recoveries, economic conditions of particularly the textile sector and
generally the industry. The company believes that itis prudent to provide provision of doubtful debts.

Liquidity Risk

Prudent liguidity risk management ensures availability of the sufficient funds for meeting contractual
commitments. The Company's fund management strategy aims at managing liquidity risk through internal
cash generation and committed credit lines with financial institutions.

Interest Rate Risk

Majority of the interest rate exposure arises from short and long term borrowing from banks and term
deposits and deposits in PL5 saving accounts with banks. Therefore, a change in interest rates at the reporting
date would not effect the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Foreign Exchange Risk.

Foreign currency risk arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transaction in foreign
currencies. The company is mainly exposed to short term USD/ PKR parity on its imports of raw material and
Plant and Machinery.

Production facilities

Performance of our production facilities was excellent with unprecedented levels of output. Our team continued
to improve efficiencies through harmonized efforts, eliminating wastage and avoidance of shutdowns on
numerous occasions. The Company is determined to continue its focus on maximum capacity utilization for
sustained profitability and to maintain its position as the leading Textile Manufacturer of the Country.

Related Parties

The Board of Directors have approved the policy for transaction/contract between company and its related
parties on an arm's length basis and relevant rates are to be determined as per the comparable un controlled
price methods. The Company has fully complied with the best practices of transfer pricing as contained in the
listing regulation of the Pakistan Stock Exchange.

Corporate Governance

The Company is committed to standards of corporate governance to ensure business integrity and upholding the
confidence of all the stake holders. The Board of Directors is accountable to the share holders for good corporate
governance. The management of the company is continuing to comply with the provision of best practices set
out in the Code of Corporate Governance particularly with regards to independence of non executive Director.
The company remains committed to conduct its business in line with the listing regulations of Pakistan Stock
Exchange, which clearly defines the rules and responsibilities of the Board of Directors and the management.
Vision and Mission statements, Core Values, and Code of Conduct have been prepared and approved by the
Board. Significant policies as required under the Code of Corporate Governance have been framed and are under
review of the Board.

During the year the Board was actively involved in performing their duties including those required to be
performed under various laws and the memorandum and Article of Association of the company with the
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ultimate object of safeguarding the interest if the share holders, enhancing the profitability of the company,
increasing shareholders' wealth and promoting market confidence.

The Directors are pleased to state that:-

Disclosures under Code of Corporate Governance
Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

a) The Financial statements togather with the notes thereon have been drawn up by the management in
conformity with the Companies Act 2017. These statements present fairly the Company's state of
affairs, the results of its operations, cash flow and changes in equity.

b} Proper books of accounts of the company have been maintained.

c) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements
and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgments.

d) International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of
financial statements and any departure therefrom has been adequately disclosed.

e} The system of internal control and other such procedure which are in place, are being continuously
reviewed by the Internal Audit Function. The process of reviewing will continue and any weakness in
control will be removed.

fl There are no significant doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.

g) There has been no material departure from the Best Practices of Corporate Governce, as detailed in
the listing regulations.

h) The key operating and financial data for last six years in summarized form annexed.

i} The outstanding statutory duties, taxes, charges and levies, if any, have been fully disclosed in the
financial statements.

i} The significant plans and decisions along with futures prospects have been outlined in the Chairman's
Review.

Material Changes

There have been no material changes since June 30, 2021 other then mentioned in the audited financial
statements of the company for the year ended June 30, 2021 which would affect its financial position at the date.

Composition of Board

Board of Directors as at lune 30, 2021 consists of:

Total number of directors

a) Male 08
b) Female 01
Composition

a) Independent Directors 03
b) Other Non-executive Directors 03
c) Executive Directors 03

: 33 ' ==
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Board of Directors’ Meetings
During the year under review seven meetings of the Board of Directors were held from July 2020 to June 2021.
The attendances of the board members are as follows:

MAME OF DIRECTORS NO. OF MEETINGS

ATTENDED
1 Shaikh Mohammad Muneer (Non-Executive Director ) =]
2 Shaikh Mubammad Pervez (Mon-Executive Director ) 7
3 Shaikh Muhammad Tanveer (Executive Director ) =]
4 Shaikh Mchammad Naveed {Executive Director ) 7
5 Mr. Faisal Jawed (Mon-Executive Director ) 7
& Mr. Farhad Shaikh Mohammad (Executive Director ) 7
7 M. Abdul Razzag {Independent Non-executive Director ) 7
8 Mr. Ehtesham Magbool Elahi (Independent Non-executive Director ) 7
9 Mrs. Romisa Raffay (Independent Non-executive Director ) 7

The leave of absence was granted to the members for not attending the board meetings.

Committee of Board of Directors

Audit Committee and Human Resource and Remuneration Committee are disclosed as under:

Audit Committee

Mr. Abdul Razzaq Chairperson
Shaikh Muhammad Pervez Member
Mr. Faisal lawed Member

Human Resource and Remuneration Committee

Mr. Abdul Razzag Chairperson
M. Faisal lawed Member
Mr. Farhad Shaikh Mohammad Member

Attendance of Audit Committee and Human Resource and Remuneration Committee of Directors is given in
the, "Board of Directors Committees".

Changesin Nature of Business

By the grace of almighty, in addition of yarn manufacturing, company expands its operations by successfully
commencing commercial production of greige fabric weaving facility by the mid of third quarter of current
reporting period. Thereis no furthersignificant changes been occured during the year toreport.

Repayments of Debts / Loans

The Company has an effective cash flow strategy in place whereby inflows and outflows are projected and
monitored on a regular basis. This comprehensive strategy has always empowered company in smooth
settlement of its financial commitments and hopes to cater any and every challenge that will come in its way. In
compliance with the above, the management has put constant endeavors to rationalize borrowing cost, which s
done by managing a balanced portfolio of sources of funds and efficient financing arrangements.

The Company has a practice of settling obligations on a timely basis, and accordingly, there is no history of any
default with respect to payment of debts including this year.
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Directors’ Remuneration

The Board of Directors is authorized to fix remuneration of the Directors for their extra services. Inthis regard, the
Board of Directors have developed a comprehensive Remuneration policy for Non-executive and Independent

Directors of the Company.

Remuneration package of Chiel Executive and other directors isdisclosed innote 33 to the financial statements.

Adequacy of Internal Audit Function

Din Textile has an independent Internal Audit Function. The Internal Audit function is as integral and effective
part of the Company's corporate governance structure which provide the Management, the adequate assurance
that internal controls and the check and balance system is operating properly, identification of opportunities for
implementation of better and cost effective controls, weaknesses in the existing system and processes and
alternate procedures and corrective actions needed to strengthen the control system.The Audit Committee
reviewed the quarterly, half yearly and annual statements before submission of the Board and their publication,
CFO , Head of Internal audit and a representative of external auditors attended the meetings where issues
relating to accounts and audit were discussed. The Audit Committee also reviewed internal audit findings and
held separate meeting with internal audit and external audit as required under the Code of Corporate
Governance. The Audit Committee also discussed with the external auditors their letter to management. Related
Party Transactions were also placed before the Audit Committee prior tothe approval of Board.

Orientation Course

Orientation with every evolving business environment and upskilling of front runners with latest management
practices always speedup the execution and implementation of new strategies, ideas and action plan. The
management of the company has decided to carry out in-house management orientation training program by
professional management trainers to acquaint top and mid-tier management with ever changing best business
practices. The main purpose of this program is not only to equip our front runners with growing industry
standards but also make them more competitive and on top of changing industry standards. Further the
employees who feel appreciated and challenged through training opportunities feel more satisfied and
contribute more aggressively towards attaining organizations missions, vision and objectives so this program is
designed for this purpose too. Our robust training and development program have a combination of both
technical trainings like time management on production floor, best use of available resources, optimize
production and minimize breakdowns, energy efficiency etc. and on soft skills like creative thinking, problem
solving, team management, decision making, conflict management, emotional intelligence, leadership and
peoples management etc.

Statement of Ethics and Business Practices

The Board has prepared and circulated the Statement of Ethics and Business Practices signed by every Director
and employee of the Company as a token of acknowledgement of his / her understanding of the standards of
conductin relation to any body associated of dealing with the Company.

Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance

The requirement of the Code of Corporate Governance set out by the Pakistan Stock Exchange in the Listing
Regulations relevant for the year ended June 30, 2021 have been complied with. A statement to this effect is
annexed with the report.
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Web Presence

Company's all periodic financial statements including Annual Reports are available on the Company's website
www.dingroup.com for information for the investors as well as shareholders.

Board Evaluation

In compliance with Code of Corporate Governance Regulations 2019, the Board has put in place a mechanism for
the annual evaluation of Board's performance. The evaluation of the performance of the Board is essentially an
assessment of how the board has performed on all of the following parameters:

Board composition and guality

Board functions

Financial performance of the company

Statutory obligations

Corporate Governance

Risk Management

Human Resource Management

Research and Development

LA R A A A A A

Business expansion

Auditors

Statutory Audit for the company for the financial year ended June 30, 2021 has been concluded and the auditors
have issued their Audit Report on the company's Financial Statements, and the Statement of Compliance with
Code of Corporate Governance. The Auditors Messrs.' Naveed Zafar Ashfag Jaffery & Company, Chartered
Accountants, Karachi, shall retire at the conclusion of annual general meeting and they have indicated their
willingness to continue as Auditors. They have confirmed achieving satisfactory rating by the Institute of
Chartered Accountant of Pakistan (ICAP) and compliance with the Guideline on the Code of Ethics of the
International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) as adopted by ICAP. The Board proposed their reappointment as
auditor for the financial year ended lune 30, 2021 the engagement pariner will be rotated in line with the
requirement of Code of Corporate Governance. The Board's Audit Committee has also recommended their re-
appointment which has been endorsed by the Board.

Pattern of Shareholding

The pattern of shareholding as at June 30, 2021 along with disclosures as required under Code of Corporate
Governance, isannexed.

The Directors, Chief Executive, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary, and their spouses and minor children,
have reportedly carried out no trading in the shares of the Company.

Acknowledgement

The board of directors is always a source of guidance and support for the management and are well aware of the
challenges that lie ahead and is determined to ensure growth, generate profits and create value for your
company and we are confident that they will continue to show the same dedication in the years ahead. We are
pleased to acknowledge that the relation with employees remained cordial and harmonious throughout the
year. The management recognizes and record its sincere appreciation to all employees for their continued
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dedication, commitment and hard work for the growth and prosperity of the company, with out which, this
performance would not have been possible.

In the end the board of directors would like to thank the Almighty for all his blessings in these challenging times

and to convey our appreciation to all banks, customers, dealers and stake holders for their continued support in
the company.

On behalf of the Board

SHAIKH MUHAMMAD TANVEER FARHAD SHAIKH MOHAMMAD
Chief Executive Director




Key Highlights
FOR THE YEAR

Sales Revenue Rupees in '000° © Rupeesin'000'
2021 17,641,435 1,562,921
2020 12,482,831 2020 36,636

it

2021 17,607,595 4,059,785
2020 12,457,735 2020 2,362,286

e

2021 29.79 2021 500

2020 0.86 2020 4,000
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Summary statement

OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended June 30
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Rupees in "000°

Cash Flows from [/ (Used in)

Operation activities 1,791,677 1,038,174  (762,702) 690,836 (387,95%) 347,286
Investing activities (4,041,225} (2,320,203) (838292) (982,739) (586,003) (290,638
Financing activities 3,541,017 1,820,810 439,114 1,005,605 88,206 574
Net Cash Flows 1,291 469 538,781 (1,161,880) 713,702  (B885,753) 57,223
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents (1,665,159) (2,203,940) (1,042,060) (1,755,762} (870,009) (927,232)
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents (373,690) (1,665,159) (2,203,940) (1,042,060) {1,755,762) (870,008)

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

A, 00, 000
= 3,000,000
c
m 2,000 D000
w
g 1,000,000
< - — o] = -
= —
- [1,000,000) —_ S . :
v {2, 000, Ch0N0
u
7] {3, 0a00, D00}
o
- (A, D00, D00)
e
(5,000,000}
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Operation activities | 1,791,677 1,038,174 {762,702) 690,836 (387,956) 347,286
Investing activitios (4,041,225) (2,320,203) {B38,2932) (982,739) [586,.003) (290,638)
Finanang actidities 3541 017 1,820,810 A359 114 1,005 605 B8 200 574
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Six Years at a Glance

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30

2021 2020 2019 2018 017 2016
Dperating Results:

Sales-nat (R=000) 17641435  124B2831 11560482 9,479,190 742,792 7,602,604
Cost of Sales (Rs000) 14528487 11,189,622 10,243,242 8,671,900 694,651 6942947
Gross Profit {R=000) 3112947 1,293 305 1,317,240 BO7 289 477,141 659,657
Dperating Profit (Rs000) 2,560,512 985,526 1,048,797 583,922 281,708 460,626
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (R=000) 1,937,017 177,722 418,541 231,337 1,488 201,128
Profit { (Loss) for the year (Rs000) 1,562,921 36,636 362,448 144,888 (63,297} 60,519
Dividends {Rs 000) - - 72,870 x L 28,027
Eamning / |Loss) before interest, taxes,

depreciation & amortization{EBITDA) (R=000) 3299441 1.4597,531 1,423,040 915,966 560,048 717,539
Per Share Results and Returns:

Eaming / |Loss) per share {Rupees) 2973 0.86 1046 497 {2.82) 270
(Cash Dividend per Share (Rupees) - - 250 - - 125
Dividend yield ratio (%) - - 3.08 - - 148
Dividend payout ratio (%) - - 2011 - - 4631
Market Price Per Share at the end of the

year {PSX 100 Index) {Rupees) 901,00 4198 8125 877 113.05 BA55
Price Earning Ratio {Times) 302 49,07 .77 19.07 {40.05) 31.34
Financial Position:

Reserves (Rs000) 4,151 830 1585713 1LE71.574 1,576,594 1,433,752 1523471
Current Assets (Rs000)  B.406,965 6,630,783 6,531,953 5,393,380 4,410,750 3,000,652
Current Liabilities {Rs 000}  E,616,4090 676,145 5.980,2 28 5,023,205 4681202 3,040,434
Mat Current Assets | (Liahifities) (Rs000) 1790475 954,638 551,725 370,175 {270,452 (30,782)
Property Plant & Equipment (Rs000) 9,183,100 5,809,205 3,987,276 3,542,913 2895905 2,585,435
Total assats (Rs000) 17,607,505 12,457,735 10,536,976 8,951,539 7322175 5629405
Long Term Debt (Rs000) 7,104,012 3,562,996 2,721,565 2,282,450 1276846 1188639
Shareholdess' equity (Rs000) 4,676,487 3,109,880 2,163,056 1,800,811 1657968 1,747,688
Capital Employed (R= 000) 10,591,105 &, 781,590 4,556,748 3928334 2640523 25RO
Shara Capital {R= 000) 524,667 524,667 191,482 124,217 224,217 238,217
Break up value per share |Rupees) #9513 So.27 T2l 8032 7ia4 T1.95
Financial Ratio;

Current ratio {Times) 127 117 1.09 107 0.94 0.99
Debtto Total Assets (%) 4318 44,45 AG6.98 3755 4212 3786
Return on equity (%) 33.42 118 16.76 8105 {3.82) 346
Return on capital employed (%) 1422 .54 7.95 3.69 [2.40) 234
Qwick Acid test ratio {Times) 0.60 L56 043 0.39 031 048
Eamnings / (Loss) before interest, taxes

depreciation & amortization margin

(ERITDA) !-xi 1870 12.00 1231 9,66 755 944
Dividend cover ratio % 2 - A.97 - - 216
Bonus Share issued {Rs 000) - - - 67,265 - -
Debt to Equity Ratio (%) 151491 114.57 12582 12675 To 6RO
Profitability Ratios:

Gross Profit Ratio (%) 17.65 ir3a 11339 852 643 868
Met Profit Margin (%) 1092 1.42 362 244 0.02 165
Interest Coverage [Times) 376 1:22 166 1.66 im 178
Mo. of days in Receivable {Days) 6E.06 6538 4538 A7.39 3485 3838
Mo. of days in Payable {Days) 1290 7110 1235 1368 1051 10.94
Mo. of Days in Inventory {Days) 9933 1252 130.92 133 66 50 46 6038
(Cash Operating Cycle {Days) 154 .48 11480 16695 167.36 114,80 1AL
Debtors tumaover ratio {Times) 536 558 754 7.70 10.47 951
Creditor Turnowver ratio {Times) 1231 BE.70 30194 3119 3724 3188
Inventory turnover {Timas) 367 303 2.79 273 3.10 477
Fixed Assets Turmover {Times) 192 215 290 168 256 294
Total Assets Turnover {Times) 1.00 1.00 110 1.06 101 135
Dther Data:

Depredation & Amartization {R= DOO) B61,696 505,056 373,747 331,926 276,549 256,906
Capitzl Expenditure (Rs000)  4.059.785 2,362,286 852,075 992,290 592,707 293942




STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDED

WEALTH GENERATED

Gross Sales Revenue
Other Receipts
Less:
Material & services
Material & Factory cost
Administrative & other
Distribution
Broker's Commissions

Value Add

WEALTH DISTRIBUTED

To Employees
Salaries & benefits

To Government
Tax
Worker Profit Participation fund
Worker Welfare Fund

To Providers of Capital
Dividend to Share Holders
Bonus to Share Holders

Mark up/Interest on Borrowed Fund

To Provide for Maintenance & Expansion of Assets
Depreciation
Profit Retained

Distribution of wealth 2021

W To Employoe

B To Gowernmant

¥ To Providers of
Capital

B Ta Provide for
Maintenance &
Expamsion of
Aszila

o]

17,799,118,058 12,577,623,805
77,213,269 6,049,219
12,778,717,740 9,831,096,059
70,445,773 86,402,485
106,922,722 54,419,678
157,683,446 94,792 580
4,762 581,646 100 2,517,862,242 100
Seape Seage
1,314,918,694 27.61 1,002,357,898 3981
375,071,978 T.B8 142,060,094 564
104,028,821 218 0,652,110 0.38
39,530,952 0.83 3,667,802 015
72,870,485 289
700,728,356 14,71 B14,752,986 3236
661,695,807 13.89 505,055,778 20.06
1,566,607,038 32.89 {32,554,911)  (1.29)
4,762,581 646 2,517,862,242
Distribution of wealth 2020
B To Employert

B To Govarnment

® To Prowiders of
Capital

B To Provide for
Maintenanoe &
Expansicn of
Bssots

—
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HORIZONTAL ANALYSIS

‘urrere ws Lant Veriares vy lar Vmtlarce va L ‘Varance i Leid
0¥ rar e paiblil Wrir Increane) 01 nar irereas] 2018 war ircrewns) i
errean| % |Derreasi) & |Ueresse) % Uerrmase
(Rupees in million)
Opermting Resits . . ——
Sales - mat 17,641 4133 17,483 798 11,560 1196 9479 i A
Cost of sabas {14,528) 29,84 {11,190} 024 {10,243) 1812 (8.672) 2487 [5.945)
Gross profit 3113 140.71 1,293 (1m2) 1317 63.1/ 807 &0.19 an
Distribution cost 107 96.4% 54 1456 a7 (10.37) 53 12.60) 54
Administrative expenses 294 a4.81 203 2553 162 9.49 148 .64 139
Other operating expenses 151 20084 50 (1591) 59 199.4% a1y 3
Finance cost 01 (13.99) 815 I RY 631 JBA3 353 5.0/ 282
Other operating income f{loss) 77 101139 7 130107 o 367 a [B3.43) 3
Profit / {loss) before taxation 1937 GO0 178 {57.54) 419 820,592 231 15442 32 1
Provision for taxation {374) 16515 {141} 15152 {56} {35.11) (886} 33.44 (e5)
Profit jr'{};;;i for the "mr 1563  a16613 T3z (E9ES] 3ez 15048 145 =V B3]
Statement of Financial Position
NOMN CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 9,183 53.0% 5,809 A560 3,987 1254 3543 2234 2895
Long term deposits 18 {L22) 18 0.00 18 16.40 15 {144} 1s
Total non current assets 9,201 57.90 5,827 45440 4,005 1256 3,558 2233 2811
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spare parts and loose tools 330 200 Eval (32.03) ar3 5,96 285 (547 7) 630
Stock in trade 4127 318/ 328 (9.42) 3466 1093 3124 3516 2312
Trade debts 3,289 ar11 2,236 4593 1,532 450 1,231 Fa6! 09
Advances 143 {2.20) 146 {57.54) 344 SO2. ¥ 57 1863 a
Trade deposits 1 25547 [} {B4.08) 1 189,63 0 {73.04) 1
Other receivables 7 A8, 15 12 1198 11 (#3.02) a1 63.41 5
Tax refunds due from the Government 319 (33.00) 476 {30.02) 6E1 1012 618 §3.65) 641
Cash and bank balances 125 (s9s6) 309 wgazs 24 1391 37 (831 s
Total current assets 8,407 6.9 6,631 151 6,532 2111 5393 278 4411
Total assets 17,608 4134 12,458 1823 10,537 1441 8952 2225 1312
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payabies a,848 3Bar 3,501 1362 3,081 (1219 3,509 aral 2380
Contract Lishilities 7 100.00 = 0.00 - 0.00 = 0.00 =
Unclaimed dividend & (034} & 13.68 5 208 5 {0.20) 5
Accrsed mark wp and interest 157 231% 127 (33.42) 191 103,73 54 1806 o
Short term borrowings A9y (F4.75) 1,975 (1139) 2.2 653 1079 {4030} 1807
Current portion of
Long term financing 1101 153166 &7 (B5.77) A 41.14 336 {20.23) an
Total Current Liabilities 6616 164/ 5676 (5.08) 5980 190y 5003 731  aBE1
WORKING CAPITAL 1,790 8756 955 1303 552 49,04 310 {236.87) {zro)
TOTAL CAPITAL EMPLOYED 10,991 62,07 6,782 4583 4,557 16.00 3928 48,75 2,641
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term financing 5,003 7178 3,496 toon  L2a7 1546 1946 12750 856
Deferred liabilities
Staff retirement benefits - gratuity 165 1827 1a0 19.79 117 1582 101 19.03) 111
Deferred taxation 146 302.39 36 2261 30 (63.10) 80 3847 17
Total Mon Current Liabilities 6315 /196 3672 5339 2394 1251 2,198 116.44 aE3
Met Warth 4,676 50,38 3,110 Az gy 2163 2012 1801 862 1658
Net Worth Represented by
lscited, stbseribed and paid p capital 525 0.00 525 80.00 291 3000 224 0.00 24
Reserves 4,152 6060 2,585 3813 L1872 1871 1577 996 1434
A676 5038 3110 437 2163 012 1,801 BE2 1658
Total Equity and Liabilities 17,608 41.3a 12,458 1623 10,537 1771 BAs2 2235 7302
— )
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VERTICAL ANALYSIS

a1 % 2020 = 2019 = 2018 %
{Rupees m million]
Operating Results
Sales - net 17,641 100.00 12483  100.00 11,560  100.00 9479 100.00
Cost of sales [14.528)  (H2.3%) [11,190) (B9.64) [10.243) (BE61) (B.672) (914E)
Gross profit 3,113 1765 1,293 10.36 L1317 1139 207 B.42
Distribution cost 107 061 54 o.a4 47 041 53 055
Administrative expenses 294 167 203 1.63 162 1.40 148 156
Other operating expensas 151 0.886 50 0.40 59 o051 23 0.24
Finance cost o1 3ay ais5 6453 631 546 353 3.2
Other operating income Ir 0.4 T 0.06 o 0.00 o 0.0
Profit before taxation 1,937 10.98 178 142 419 362 231 2.44
Provisicn for tasation [374) 212 {141) {113} (E15] (0.49) (86) (o91)
Profit / [Loss) for the year L5683 B.8G 37 0. 362 314 145 153
Statement of Finandal Position
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 9,183 52.1% 5,809 663 3.987 3784 3543 3998
Long term deposits 18 0.0 18 014 18 017 15 017
Deffered Taxation Assets - 0.00 - 0.00 - 0.00 - 000
Total non current assets 9,201 5225 5827 6T 4,005 35.01 3558 3905
CURREMNT ASSETS
Stores, spare parts and leose tools 330 1.8/ 3 258 ar3 4,49 285 318
Stock in trade 4,127 a4 3129 512 3,456 32580 3,124 3490
Irade debts 3,289 18.68 1136 17145 1,532 14.54 1,331 13.75
Advances 143 081 146 11f 304 EF 5 064
Irade deposits 1 0.0 o 0.00 1 oo [1] 0.00
‘Dther receivables 7 [F 12 010 1 T3] a1 046
lax refunds due from Government 319 1H1 are 382 3% b6.46 618 690
Cash and bank balances 125 0./ 309 248 24 023 37 041
Total current assets 8407 aliry 6,631 5323 6,532 61.99 5393 B02%
Total assets 17,608 10000 12,458  100.00 10,537 10000 8,952 100.00
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Irade and other payables 4,848 2753 3,501 2810 3,081 924 3509 3920
Contract Lizbilities 7 0.04 - 0.00 - 0.00 - .00
Unclaimed dividend ] 0.03 ] 0.5 5 0.05 5 006
Accrued mark up and interest 157 02D 127 Loz 191 181 9 1.05%
Short term borrowings 498 2.83 1,975 1585 2,228 2115 1,07 1204
Current portion of
Long term financing 1101 625 67 054 a7 450 336 EFD
Total current Liabilities 6,616 3/.58 5,676 4556 5,980 L6715 5023 L3612
WORKING CAPITAL 1re0 1014 955 /66 552 L4 3m 414
TOTAL CAPITAL EMPLOYED 10,991 6242 6,782 5444 4,557 4325 3978 A3
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term financng 6,003 34.09 3,496 2806 2,247 2133 1946 211
Deferred labilities
Staff retirement benefits - gratuity 165 094 140 112 117 111 101 113
Deferred taxation 146 0.83 36 0.4 30 0.28 B0 090
Total Mon Current Liabilities 6,315 35.03 3672 2918 2,394 2244 2128 2287
MNet Worth 4,676 2739 3,110 2525 2,163 ik 1801 1101
MNet Worth Represented by:
lssued, subscribed and paid up capital 525 298 525 421 291 217 224 250
Heserves 4,152 2358 2,585 .15 1872 1176 1577 1761
4,676 26.56 3,110 24.96 2,163 2053 La0i 1012
Total Equity and Liabilities 17,608 10000 12458  100.00 10,537 100.00 B9%2  100.00




DuPont Analysis
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2021 49.75% 10.98% 1.127 3.86
2020 6.74% 1.42% 1.09 4.36
2019 21.12% 3.62% 1.19 4.92
2018 13.38% 2.44% 1.16 4.71
2017 0.09% 0.02% 1.15 3.80
2016 11.75% 2.65% 1.36 3.26
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GRAPHICAL ANALYSIS OF SIX YEARS AT A GLANCE
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GRAPHICAL ANALYSIS OF SIX YEARS AT A GLANCE
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GRAPHICAL ANALYSIS OF SIX YEARS AT A GLANCE
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GRAPHICAL ANALYSIS OF SIX YEARS AT A GLANCE

Net Current Assets / Current Liabilities
(Rupees in Thousand)
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DETAIL OF PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
As atJune 30, 2021

Category 1 Mo. of Category-wise i
No. Categories of Shareholders No. OFf Fofios / Categnry - &
Individuals [ General Public 14,642,755 211 14,642,755 2791
2 Dthers 214,563 15 214,563 041
3 Directors, Chief Executive and 11 24,474,532 46.65
their Spouse and Minor Children
1. SHAIKH MOHAMMAD MUMEER 2388
2. SHAIKH MUHAMMAD PERVEZ 71,376,842
3 SHAIKH MUHAMMALD TANVEER 1,914,056
A SHAKH MOHAMMALD NAVEED 4,930,858
5. FAISAL IAWED 3,814,005
B FARHAD SHAIKH MOHAMMAD 1,223 409
. ABDUL RAZZAD 1,217
B EHTESHAM MAQBOOL ELAHI 299
0. ROMISA RAFFAY i ]
10 GHALALA PERVELS 3,986,260
11 SHAIKH MOHAMMAL RAFFAY 122340
4 Executive = = 3
5 Public Sector Companies and Corporations L] 822,151 157
COC-TRUSTEE NATIONAL INVESTMENT [UNIT) TRUST 811,934
NATIOMAL BANK OF PAKISTAN 265
/S INVESTMENT CORPORATION OF PRKISTAN 43
M MATIOMAL BANK OF PAKISTAN INVISTOR AJC 9,523
Associated Companies, undertakings and 2 12,148,939 2316
related parties
[ ] DiN CORPORATICN (PVE] LIMITED B89, 187
DIN INDUSTRIES MAMAGEMENT (VL) LIMITED 5679, a2
7 Banks, development finance institutions, 7 50,755 010
non-banking finance companies,
insurance companies, takaful, modarabas and
pension funds
STATE LIFE INSLERANLCE CORF OF PAKISTAN 169
M5 HATIONAL DOVILOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION 2,181
WS STATE LIFE INSURAMNCE CORPORATION OF PAKISTAN 543
M5 AL FAFSAL INVESTMIENT BANK LT, 3,775
M5 FERST THI-STAR MO DALAILA 400
TRUSTEL MATIOMNAL BANK OF PAKISTAN EMPLOVEES
PENSION FUND 43167
FIRST TT-STAR MODARARA 120
8 Mutual Fund
Golden Arrow Selected Stocks Fund Limited 113,064 1 113,064 0322
9 Foreign Companies -
TOTAL 52,466,749 851 52,456,749 100,00
Shareholders Holding five Percent or more voting interest in the listed company
Total Paid-up Capital of the Company 52,466,749
10% of the Paid-up Capital of the Company 5,246,675
Share holders holding 10% or more Shares Held Percentage
SHAIKH MUHAMMAD PERVEZ 7.376,842 14.06
DIN CORPORATION (PYVL) LUIMITED 6,469,187 1233
DIN INDUSTRIES MANAGEMENT [PRIVATE) LIMITED 5,679,742 1D.83
S



Pattern of Sharehﬁlding
As of June 30, 2021

NO. OF SHARE HOLDERS SHAREHOLDING S5LAB TOTAL SHARES HELD
233 1 to 100 3,418
210 101 to 500 50,544
254 501 to 1000 230,021
108 1001 to 5000 248,611

16 5001 to 10000 119,663
5 10001 to 15000 56,192
3 15001 to 20000 54,928
2 20001 to 25000 48,350
1 40001 to 45000 43,167
1 75001 to 80000 78,500
1 80001 to 85000 81,500
1 110001 to 115000 113,064
1 810001 to 815000 811,934
4 1220001 to 1225000 4,893,916
2 1910001 to 1915000 3,828,112
1 1915001 to 1920000 1,916,056
2 3810001 to 3815000 7,628,190
1 3815001 to 3820000 3,817,694
1 3985001 to 3990000 3,986,260
1 4530001 to 4935000 4,930,858
1 5675001 to 5680000 5,679,742
1 6465001 to 6470000 6,469,187
1 7375001 to 7380000 7,376,842

851 52,466,749
m—
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Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed
Companies(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'S REVIEW REPORT
To the members of Din Textile Mills Limited

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies {Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Repulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Din Textile Mills Limited
({the Company) for the year ended June, 30 2021 in accordance with the reguirements of regulation 36 of the
Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance
with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inguiries of the Company's personnel
and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting
and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not
required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and controls
or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance
procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party
transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the
approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the yearended June, 302021.

(Y

Norad2e A S By

Karachi Charlered Accountants
Dated : 30 September 2021 Engagement Pariner: Azeem H. Siddigui — FCA
Other .

3-8, AlS Centre, 30-West, Fazal-Ul-Hag Road, Blee Area, Islamabad-Pakistan. Phe +92-51-28T8530-32 Fae: +02-51-2206283 E-mail-isl@nzaj com.pk
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019
For the year ended June 30, 2021

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

: The total number of directors are nine as per the following:
Ao Male 8
B. Female 1
2. The compasition of Board is as follows:
CATEGORY Name
: Mr. Abdul Razzag
independent Directors Mr. Ehtesham Magbool Elahi

Shaikh Mohammad Muneer - Chairman
Mon-Executive Directors Shaikh Muhammad Pervez

Mr. Faisal Jawed

Shaikh Muhammad Tanveer
Executive Directors Shaikh Mohammad Naveed
Mr. Farhad Shaikh Mohammad

Female Independent Director Mrs. Romisa Raffay

3. The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a Director on the Board of more than seven
listed companies, including Din Textile Mills Ltd.

a4, The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken
to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies
of the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which
they were approved or amended has been maintained.

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken
by the Board / shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2017and
these Regulations.

T The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected
by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations
with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meetings of the Board.

8. The Board of Directors has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

g9, All nine members of Board of Directors comply with requirements of directors' training as required under
clause 19 of the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulation, 2019,

10. The Board has approved appointment of the Chief Financial Officer, the Company Secretary and the Head
of Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied

with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

11. CED and CFO duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the Board.

b3 =
=




13.

14

15.

16.

17.

18.

KARACHI

The board has formed following committees comprising of members given below:

Audit Committee

Mr. Abdul Razzaqg Chairperson
Shaikh Muhammad Pervez Member
Mr. Faisal Jawed Member

Human Resource and Remuneration Committese

Mr. Abdul Razzag Chairperson
Mr. Faisal Jawed Member
Mr. Farhad Shaikh Mohammad Member

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the
committes for compliance.

The frequency of meetings of the committee were as per following:
a. Audit Committee Four Quarterly Meetings

b. HRandRemuneration Committes COne Annual Meeting held on December 21, 2020

The Board has set up an effective internal audit function which comprises of professionals, who are
considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and, are conversant with the policies and
procedures of the Company.

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating
under the guality control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP)
and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance
with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics, as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that they and the partners of the firm, involved in the
audit, are not a close relative of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit,
Company Secretary or Directors of the Company.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory requirement and

the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have been
complied with.

Shaikh Muhammad Tanveer Farhad Shaikh Mohammad

Date; 30 September 2021 Chief Executive Director







GRAPHICAL ANALYSIS
OF STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
OF DIN TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Din Textile Mills Limited (the Company), which comprise
the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2021 and the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to
the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement
of financial position, statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with
the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the
state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2021 and of the profit and other comprehensive income, the
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year thenended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matter(s)

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
onthese matters.

3-H, Al'S Centre, 30-Waest, Fazal-Ul-Haq Road, Blue Area, islamabad-#akistan. Ph: 192-51-2878530-32 Fax: ¢92-51-220b783 E-mailsli@nzaj.com.pk
.| 201-Regency Paza, M.M. Alam Road, Gulberg-il, Lahore-Pakistan. Ph: +92-43-37321969, 37249053 Fau: +92-42-3 /324103 E-mail: lhr@nza| com. pk
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5. No. Key Audit Matter{s) How the matter was addressed in our audit
01. | property, Plant and Equipment
As disclosed in note 5 to the financial statements, the Our audit procedures to assess the capitalization of
Company has incurred substantial amount of capital property, plant and equipment, amongst others,
expenditure of As. 4,332.64 million during the year for included the following:
enhancement of production and operating capacity.
« understanding of the design and implementation
We focused on capital expenditure incurred during of management controls over capitalization and
the year as this represents a significant transaction for testing control over authorization of capital
the year and involves certain judgemental areas, such expenditure and accuracy of its recording in the
as capitalization of elements of eligible components system and impaling policies consistently
of cost as per the applicable financial reporting
standards, therefore, we have identified this as a key * testing, on sample basis, the costs incurred on
audit matter. various items with supporting documentation
and contracts;
assessing the nature of costs incurred for the
capital projects through testing, on sample basis,
of amounts recorded and considering whether
the expenditure meets the criteria for
capitalization as per the applicable accounting
standards;

* physical verification of the Additions in fixed
assets on sample basis and reviewed the relevant
contracts and documents supporting various
components of the capitalised cost; and

+ inspecting supporting documents for the date of
capitalization when project was ready for its
intended use to assess whether depreciation
commenced and further capitalization of costs
ceased from that date and assessing the useful
life assigned by management including testing
the calculation of related depreciation.

02. | Valuation of Stock-in-Trade
Refer notes 8 to the financial statements. Our procedures in relation to this matter included:
The Company has stock-in-trade aggregating « obtaining an understanding of internal controls
Rs.4,126.58 million, forming significant part to over purchases and valuation of stock in trade
company's assets, Comprising raw materials, finished and testing, on a sample basis, their design,
goods and work in process. implementation and operating effectiveness;
Orther 3-H, Al'S Centre, 30-Waest, Fazal-Ul-Haq Road, Blue Area, islamabad-#akistan. Ph: 192-51-2878530-32 Fax: ¢92-51-220b783 E-mailsli@nzaj.com.pk

Offices

.| 201-Regency Paza, M.M. Alam Road, Gulberg-il, Lahore-Pakistan. Ph: +92-43-37321969, 37249053 Fau: +92-42-3 /324103 E-mail: lhr@nza| com. pk
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5. No.

Key Audit Matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

We identified valuation of stock in trade as key audit
matter because stock-in trade constitutes 23 4% of
the total assets of the Company as at lune 30, 2021 as
it directly affects the profitability of the Company.

+ obtaining an understanding of the basis for the
determination of MRV and the key estimates
adopted, including future selling prices and costs
necessary to make the sales and the basis of the
calculation and justification for the amount of
the write-downs and provisions;

« assessing the NRV of stock-in-trade by
comparing, on a sample basis, estimation of
future selling prices for the products with the
selling prices achieved subseguent to the end of
thereporting period; and

+ Comparing NRV to the cost of a sample of stock-
in-trade and comparison to the associated
provision to assess whether stock-in-trade
provisions are complete.

03.

Valuation of Trade Debts

Refer notes 9 to the financial Statements and the
accounting policy in note 4.8 to the financial
statements

The Company has significant balance of trade debts.
Provision against doubtful trade debts is based on loss
allowance for Expected Credit Loss (ECLs).

We identified recoverability of trade debts as a key
audit matter as it involves significant judgement in
determining the recoverable amount of trade debts.

Our audit procedures to assess the valuation of
trade debts, amongst others, included the

+ obtaining an understanding of and assessing the
design and testing implementation of
management’s key internal controis relating to
credit control process (induding credit account
application approvals credit limit review): and
allowances for doubtful debts:

+ obtaining an understanding of the basis for the
determination of provision required at the year
end and the receivables collection process;

+ testing the accuracy of the data on a sample basis
extracted from the Company's accounting
system which has been used to calculate the
provision reguired including subseguent
recoveries;

« orcularizing direct confirmation to debtors on
sample basis; and

Otheer
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5. No. Key Audit Matters How the matter was addressed in our audit
« assessing the historical accuracy of Credit loss if
amy under IFRS 9 by examining the utilization or
release of previously recorded provisions for
doubtful debts.
04. | The Company's exposure tolitigation risk
The Company is exposed to different laws, regulations Our procedures in relation to this matter included:
and interpretations thereof and hence, there is a ; ;
itigation risk. In our Judsement, the Company has * (Obtained and reviewed dEtEIIl.S of the significant
sipnificant litigation cases in respect of tariff pending legal/tax cases and discussed the same
difference dlaimed by Sui Northern Gas Pipelines with Company’s management;
Limited (SNGPL), levy of Gas Infrastructure » Circulated confirmations to the company's
Development Cess (GIDC), levy of Cotton Cess, external legal and tax counsels for their views on
contribution to Employees Qld-Ape Benefits open legal/tax matters;
Institution (EOQOBI) and Social Security and Custom /
Excise and Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal, Karachi
regarding penalty and additional tax, details of which + Reviewed correspondence of the company with
are disclosed in notes 15.2 to 153 to the annexed thsraleant aithosbies:
financial statements. ’
* Evaluated rationale provided by the company
Given the nature and amounts involved in such cases and opinion of the external legal /tax counsel;
il thf: appeiiateTonurs ab which tiese ace pEﬂ_di"_g" +« |Involved internal tax professionals to assess
the ultimate outcome and the resultant accounting in . ; Somentiban
the financial statements is subject to significant TARAGEMEHE S CORGHON O Fun &
judgement, which can change over time as new facts matters.. — m Ew!uatg the-aomssstency of .such
conclusions with the views of the tax advisors
emerge and each lepal case progresses; and engaged by the Company; and
therefore, we have identified this as key audit matter. i3 =
* Reviewed the disclosures made in the financial
statements in respect of such contingencies.
05. | Borrowingsand finance costs
Refer notes 18 and 29 to the financial statements. Our audit procedures included the following:
+  assessing the design and operating effectiveness
The Company has obtained a range of financing of the Company's internal controls over
facilities from different financial institutions with recording the terms and conditions of
varying terms and tenure. borrowings from financial institutions, including
their classification as either current or non-
This was considered to be a key audit matter as these current and associated costs;
affects Company's gearing, liquidity and solvency.
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Following are the Key audit matter(s):

5. No. Key Audit Matters How the matter was addressed in our audit

Further, compliance with debt covenants is a key + obtaiming confirmations of borrowings as at 30
requirement of these financing arrangements. June 2021 directly from the financial institutions;

* testing the calculation of mark-up recognized as
both an expense and capitalized during the year
to assess whether these were accounted for in
accordance with approved accounting standards
as applicable in Pakistan; and

+ assessing the adeguacy of the Company's
compliance with the loan covenants and the
disciosure inthe finanoal statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statementsthat are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Independent Accounting Firms

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with I15As as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
ofthe Company's internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude onthe appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are reguired to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the owerall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bearon ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the publicinterest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report thatin our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX
of 2017,

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (X1X of 2017) and are in
agreement with the books of account and returns;

¢} invesiments made, expenditure incurred and puarantees extended during the year were for the purpose
of the Company's business; and

d) nozakat wasdeductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVI111 of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Mr. Azeem H. Siddiqui.

&mmuhﬁwﬁﬁa

Karachi Charnered Accountants
Dated : 30 September 2021 Engagement Partner- Azeem H. Siddiqui — FCA
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Statement of Financial Position
As at June 30, 2021

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 5
Long term deposits 6
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spare parts and loose tools T
Stock in trade 8
Trade debts 9
Advances 10
Trade deposits 11
Other receivables 12
Tax refunds due from Government 13
Cash and bank balances 14
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 15

Contract liabilities
Unclaimed dividend

Accrued mark up / interest 16
Short term borrowings - Secured 17
Current portion of

Long term financing - Secured 18

WORKING CAPITAL

TOTAL CAPITAL EMPLOYED
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term financing 18
Deferred liabilities
Staff retirement benefits - gratuity 19
Deferred taxation 20
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 21
NET WORTH
EQUITY

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorized capital
200,000,000 (2020: 200,000,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

Net Worth Represented by:
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
52,466,749 (2020: 52,466,749} ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each 22
Reserves 23

The annexed notes fro

SHAIKH MUHAMMAD TANWEER FARHAD SH MOHAMMAD

Chief Executive Director

9,183,099,754 5,809,204,866
17,530,051 17,746,951
9,200,629,805 5,826,951,817
330,089,678 321,405,226
4,126,582,122 3,129,278,953
3,289,302,048 2,235,985,003
142,670,030 145,883,245
611,400 172,000
74,000,452 12,359,207
318,929,055 476,345,181
124,780,159 309,354,078
8,406,964,944 6,630,782,893

4,847,820,538

3,501,042,695

6,739,305 .
5,857,561 5,912,860
156,645,885 127,201,456
498,470,343 1,974,513,110
1,100,956,126 67,474,738
6,616,489,758 5,676,144,859
1,790,475,186 954,638,034

10,991,104,991

6,781,589,851

6,003,056,182

165,428,800
146,132,696

3,495,521,020

139,872,106
36,316,450

6,314,617,678

2,000,000,000

3,671,709,576

2,000,000,000

to 44 form an integral part of thesd financial statements.

524,667,490

SHAUKAT H

524,667,490

2,585,212,785

Chief Financial Officer

TR
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Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended June 30, 2021

2020

Sales - net 24 17,641,434,612 12,482,831,245
Cost of sales 25 (14,528,487,446) (11,189,621,786)
Gross profit 3,112,947,166 1,293,209,459
Distribution cost 26 106,922,722 54,419,678
Administrative expenses 27 294,469,844 203,346,873
Other operating expenses 28 151,042,866 49,916,848
Finance cost 29 700,728,356 814,752,986

1,253,163,788 1,122,436,385

1,859,783,378 170,773,074
Other income 30 77,233,269 6,949,219
Profit before taxation 1,937,016,647 177,722,293
Taxation 31 (374,095,661) (141,086,740)

Profit for the year

Earnings per sharg,- basic and diluted

The annexed notes

SHAIKH MUHAMMAD TAN
Chief Executive

IKH MOHAMMAD

;

32

m 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.

SHAUKAT H

Chief Financial Officer




Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended June 30, 2021

Profit for the year 1,562,920,986 36,635,553

Items that will not be subsequently reclassified to
Statement of Profit or Loss

Remeasurements of staff retirement benefits

Remeasurement recognized 4,662,369 4,653,375
Related deferred taxation (976,317) (973,354)
3,686,052 3,680,021

Total comprehensive Income for the year

The annexed notes from 1 to\44 form an integral part of these financial statements.

SHAIKH MUHAMMAD EER FARHAD '$HAIKH MOHAMMAD SHAUKAT H
Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer

1!*
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended June 30, 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation

Adjustments for:
Depreciation
Staff retirement benefits - gratuity
Workers' profit participation fund
Workers' welfare fund
Provisions for doubtful debts
Government grant
Finance cost
Loss / (Gain) on disposal of property, plant and eguipment

Profit before working capital changes

{Increase) / Decrease in current assets
Stores, spare parts and loose tools
Stock in trade
Trade debts
Advances
Other receivables

Increase / (Decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Payable against murabaha financing

Cash generated from operations

Finance cost paid

Taxes (paid) / refund received

Dividend paid

Workers' profit participation fund paid
Staff retirement benefits - gratuity paid

Met cash generated from operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Fixed capital expenditure
Long term deposits - net

Net cash used in investing activities
Net cash utilized after investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Issuance of shares
Long term financing

Net cash generated from financing activities

Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances
Short term borrowings

The annexed notes from 1 to

orm an integral part of these financigl statements.

1,937,016,647 177,722,293
661,695,807 505,055,778
77,520,890 68,298,835
104,028,821 9,652,110
39,530,952 3,667,802
5 2,000,000
(76,968,636) (1,130,391)
700,728,356 814,752,986
5,411,656 (5,809,267
1,511,947,846 1,396,487,853
3,448,964,493 1,574,210,146
(8,684,452) 151,429,628
(997,303,169) 336,878,430
(1,053,317,045) (705,751,034)
3,213,215 197,705,497
(61,641,245) (1,322,347)
(2,117,732,696) (21,059,826)
(1,141,811,400) 1,358,324,431
2,433,072,097 (932,229,094)
1,291,260,697 426,095,337
2,622,492,494 1,979,245,657
(593,490,993) {876,010,285)
(103,857,520) 70,254,816
(55,299) (72,158,819)
(86,109,706) (22,619,047)
(47,301,827) (40,538,731)

(830,815,345) (941,072,066)
1,791,677,149 1,038,173,591
18,782,700 41,110,697
(4,059,785,051) (2,362,286,455)
(222,500) 972,910
(4,041,224,851)  (2,320,202,848)
(2,249,547,702)  (1,282,029,257)
. 979,379,310
3,541,016,550 841,430,900
3,541,016,550 1,820,810,210
1,291,468,848 538,780,953
(1,665,159,032) (2,203,939,985)
~ | (373,690,184) (1,665,159,032)
14 124,780,159 309,354,078
17 (498,470,343) (1,974,513,110)

~ | (373,690,184)

- (1,665,159,032)

SHAUKAT HUSSAIN CHAUDHARY
Chief Financial Officer

FARHAD SHAIKH MOHAMMAD

Director
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For the year ended June 30, 2021

Statement of Changes in Equity

Reserves
i Revenue
Particulars Share capital Sogleal Total
Unappropriated Sub total
Share Premium General
profit
ISR SR LRSI L T b R P e,

Balance as at June 30, 2019 291,481,940 - 400,000,000 1,471,573,936 1,871,573,936 2,163,055,876
80% Right share issued @ Rs 42/- per share with Rs. 32/-
premium per share 233,185,550 746,193,760 746,193,760 979,379,310
25% cash dividend for the year ended June 30, 2019 @
Rs 2.50/- per share (72,870,485) (72,870,485) (72,870,485)
Total comprehensive income for the year & 40,315,574 40,315,574 40,315,574
Balance as at June 30, 2020 524,667,450 746,193,760 400,000,000 1,439,019,025 2,585,212,785 3,109,8&0.2??

Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at June 30, 2021

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 fi

1,566,607,038 1,566,607,038

1,566,607,038

" T 4,151,819,823 1 | 4,676,487,313

Director

L}

CLaN

SHAUKA

Chief Financial Officer

68



Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021

1 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

11

12

The company is limited by shares, incorporated in Pakistan on June 13, 1988 and is quoted on
Pakistan stock exchange (Formerly: Karachi Stock Exchange Limited). The registered office of the
company is situated at 35 - A / 1 Lalazar Area, Opposite Beach Luxury Hotel, Karachi in the province
of Sindh, Pakistan.

The principal business of the company is to manufacture and sale of yam and fabric. The
manufacturing units are located at Pattoki and Raiwind in the province of Punjab.

a) Unit-1 and II: Kot akbar Khan, 70 Km Multan Road,
Tehsil Pattoki, District Kasur, Punjab.

b) Unit-1ll and Weaving: Revenue Estate, Bhai Kot, Tablighi Chowk,
Raiwind Road, Tehsil and District Lahore - Punjab.

C) Unit-1V: Dars Road, Off Raiwind Manga Road,
Bachuki Majha Distt. Kasur

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

|

232

23

23.1

23.2

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan
comprise of:

Intermational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the Intemational Accounting Standards
Board (lASB) and Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFASs) issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountant of Pakistan as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and Provisions of and directives
issued under the CompaniesAct, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFR5 , the
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the company's functional and
presentation currency and figures are rounded to the nearest rupee.

Changes in accounting standards, interpretations and pronouncements

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that
are effective in the current year and are relevant:

There are certain new standards, amendments to the approved accounting standards and new
interpretations that are mandatory for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 July 2020.
However, these do not have any significant impact on the Company's financial reporting and
therefore have not been detailed in these financial statements.

Standards, interpretations and amendments to existing standards that are applicable to the
company but are not yet effective:

The following standards, amendments and interpretations of approved accounting standards will be
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 July 2021:

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform - Phase 2 which amended IFRS 9, 1AS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 1615




applicable for annual financial periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021, with earlier application
permitted. The amendments introduce a practical expedient to account for modifications of
financial assets or financial liabilities if a change results directly from IBOR reform and occurs on an
‘economically equivalent’ basis. In these cases, changes will be accounted for by updating the
effective interest rate. A similar practical expedient will apply under IFRS 16 for lessees when
accounting for lease modifications required by IBOR reform. The amendments also allow a series of
exemptions from the regular, strict rules around hedge accounting for hedging relationships directly
affected by the interest rate benchmark reforms. The amendments apply retrospectively with
earlier application permitted. Hedging relationships previously discontinued solely because of
changes resulting from the reform will be reinstated if certain conditions are met.

Onerous Contracts - Cost of Fulfilling a Contract {Amendments to |1AS 37) effective for the annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022 amends IAS 1 by mainly adding paragraphs which
clarifies what comprises the cost of fulfilling a contract, Cost of fulfilling a contract is relevant when
determining whether a contract is onerous. An entity is required to apply the amendments to
contracts for which it has not yet fulfilled all its obligations at the beginning of the annual reporting
period in which it first applies the amendments {the date of initial application). Restatement of
comparative information is not required, instead the amendments require an entity to recognize the
cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to the opening balance of
retained earnings or other component of equity, as appropriate, at the date of initial application.

Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use {Amendments to IAS 16) effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022 clarifies that sales proceeds and costs of items
produced while bringing an item of property, plant and eguipment to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management e.g. when testing
etc., are recognized in profit or loss in accordance with applicable Standards. The entity measures
the cost of those items applying the measurement requirements of 1AS 2. The standard also removes
the requirement of deducting the net sales proceeds from cost of testing. An entity shall apply those
amendments retrospectively, but only to items of property, plant and equipment that are brought to
the location and condition necessary for them to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management on or after the beginning of the earliest period presented in the financial statements in
which the entity first applies the amendments. The entity shall recognize the cumulative effect of
initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings (or
other component of equity, as appropriate) at the beginning of that earliest period presented.

Reference to the Conceptual Framework (Amendments to IFRS 3) - Reference to the Conceptual
Framework, issued in May 2020, amended paragraphs 11, 14, 21, 22 and 23 of and added paragraphs
21A, 21B, 21C and 23A to IFRS 3. An entity shall apply those amendments to business combinations for
which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning
on or after 1 January 2022. Earlier application is permitted if at the same time or earlier an entity
also applies all the amendments made by Amendments to References to the Conceptual Framework
in IFRS Standards, issued in March 2018.

Classification of liabilities as current or non-current (Amendments to |AS 1) amendments apply
retrospectively for the annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023. These amendments in
the standards have been added to further clarify when a liability is classified as current. The
standard also amends the aspect of classification of liability as non-current by reguiring the
assessment of the entity’s right at the end of the reporting period to defer the settlement of liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period. An entity shall apply those amendments
retrospectively in accordance with [AS B.

Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments to 1AS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2) - the Board
has issued amendments on the application of materiality to disclosure of accounting policies and to
help companies provide useful accounting policy disclosures. The key amendments to |AS 1 include:
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-requiring companies to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their
significant accounting policies;

-clarifying that accounting policies related to immaterial transactions, other events or
conditions are themselves immaterial and as such need not be disclosed; and

-clarifying that not all accounting policies that relate to material transactions, other events
or conditions are themselves material to a company's financial statements.

233 Annual Improvements to IFRS 2018-2020 Cycle - the improvements address amendments to
following approved accounting standards

* IFRS 9 - The amendment clarifies that an entity includes only fees paid or received between the
entity (the borrower) and the lender, including fees paid or received by either the entity or the
lender on the other's behalf, when it applies the ‘10 per cent’ test in paragraph B3.3.6 of IFRS 91in
assessing whether to derecognize a financial liability.

= IFRS 16 - The amendment partially amends lllustrative Example 13 accompanying IFRS 16 by
excluding the illustration of reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor. The objective
of the amendment is to resolve any potential confusion that might arise in lease incentives.

= |AS 41 - The amendment removes the requirement in paragraph 22 of A5 41 for entities to exclude
taxation cash flows when measuring the fair value of a biological asset using a present value
technigue.

The above amendments are effective from annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2022 and
are not likely to have an impact on the Company's financial statements.

2.3.4 The Board also amended IFRS Practice Statement 2 to include guidance and two additional
examples on the application of materiality to accounting policy disclosures. The amendments
are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023 with earlier
application permitted.

* Definition of Accounting Estimates (Amendments to IAS 8) - The amendments introduce a new
definition for accounting estimates clarifying that they are monetary amounts in the financial
statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty.

* The amendments also clarify the relationship between accounting policies and accounting estimates
by specifying that a company develops an accounting estimate to achieve the objective set out by an
accounting policy. The amendments are effective for periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023,
and will apply prospectively to changes in accounting estimates and changes in accounting policies
occurring on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period in which the company applies
the amendments.

* Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction (Amendments to IAS
12) - The amendments narrow the scope of the initial recognition exemption (IRE) so that it does not
apply to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences. As a result,
companies will need to recognize a deferred tax asset and a deferred tax liability for temporary
differences arising on initial recognition of a lease and a decommissioning provision. For leases and
decommissioning liabilities, the associated deferred tax asset and liabilities will need to be
recognized from the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented, with any cumulative
effect recognized as an adjustment to retained earnings or other components of equity at that date.
The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023
with earlier application permitted.

The above amendments are effective from annual period beginning on or after 01 July 2021 and are
not likely to have impact on the Company’s financial statements.
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BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis
except cash flows and for revaluation of certain financial instruments at fair value and recognition of
certain staff retirement benefits at present value.

The company's significant accounting policies are stated in note 4. Not all of these significant policies
reguire the management to make difficult, subjective or complex judgments or estimates. The following
is intended to provide an understanding of the policies which the management considers critical because
of their complexity, judgment of estimation involved in their application and their impact on these
financial statements. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. These judgments involve assumptions or estimates in respect of future events and the
actual results may differ from these estimates. The areas involving higher degree of judgments or
complexity or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements are as
follows.

3.1 Provision for taxation

The company takes into account the current income tax law and decisions taken by the appellate
authorities. Instances where the company's view differs from the view taken by the income tax
department at the assessment stage and where the company considers that its view on items of
material nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities.

3.2 Staff retirement benefits - gratuity

Certain actuarial assumptions have been adopted as disclosed in relevant note to the financial
statements for valuation of present value of defined benefit obligation. Any changes in these
assumptions in future year might affect unrecognized gains and losses in those years.

3.3 Financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by using
valuation technigues based on assumptions that are dependent on market conditions existing at
Statement of Financial Position date.

3.4 Property, plant and equipment
The company reviews recoverable amount, useful life, residual value and possible impairment on an
annual basis. Any changes, if material in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying
amounts of the respective items of property, plant and equipment with a corresponding affect on the
depreciation charge and impairment.

3.5 Other areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements are as follows.

3.5.1 Provision for doubtful debts
3.5.2 [Estimation of net realizable value
3.5.3 Computation of deferred taxation
3.5.4 [Disclosure of contingencies

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies set out below are consistently applied for all periods presented in these
financial statements.

41 Property, plant and equipment - owned
Recognition

Property, plant and eguipment except for freehold land are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any identified impairment loss. Freehold land is stated at cost less any
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identified impairment loss. Cost of tangible assets consists of historical cost pertaining to
erection / construction period and other directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to
working condition.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repair and maintenance costs are charged to statement of profit or loss during the period in
which they are incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation on all items of property, plant and equipment except for freehold land is charged
to statement of profit or loss applying the reducing balance method so as to write off historical
cost of an asset over its estimated useful life at the rates as disclosed in note 5. Depreciation on
additions is charged from the month in which the asset is acquired or capitalized while no
depreciation is charged in the month of disposal.

Derecognition

An item of property, plant and eguipment is derecognized on disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss in the year the asset

is derecognized.
4.2 Right-of-use asset

Effective July 1, 2019, the right-of-use asset is initially measured based on the initial measurement
of lease liability, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred to
dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which itis
located.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently measured at cost model. The right of use asset is depreciated
on a straight line method over the lease term as this method most closely reflects the expected

pattern of consumption of future economic benefits. The right-of-use asset is reduced by
impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

The Company has elected to apply the practical expedient not to recognize right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities for short term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-
value assets. The lease payments associated with these leases are recognized as an expense on a
straight line basis over the lease term.

4.3 (Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss. Transfers are made to
relevant fixed assets category as and when assets are available for use.

44 Longterm deposits

These are stated at cost which represents the fair value of consideration given.
4.5 Investments

Investments intended to be held for less than twelve months from the reporting date or to be sold to
raise operating capital, are included in current assets, all other investments are classified as non-
current. Management determines the appropriate classification of its investments at the time of the
purchase and re-evaluates such designation ona regular basis.
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4.5.1 Investment insubsidiary and associated companies

Investments in subsidiaries and Associates are recognized at cost less impairment loss, if any.
At each Statement of Financial Position date, the recoverable amounts are estimated to
determine the extent of impairment losses, if any, and carrying amounts of investments are
adjusted accordingly. Impairment losses are recognized as expense. Where impairment losses
subsequently reverses, the carrying amounts of the investments are increased to the revised
recoverable amounts but limited to the extent of initial cost of investments. A reversal of
impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

4.5.2 Derecognition

The Company derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the
transferred asset, the Company recognizes its retained interest in the asset and an associated
liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognize the
financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortized cost, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments revaluation
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss. In contrast, on derecognition of an investment in equity
instrument which the Company has elected on initial recognition to measure at Fair Value
Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI), the cumulative gain or loss previously
accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve is not reclassified to profit or loss, but is
transferred to retained eamings.

All purchases and sales are recognized on the trade date which is the date that the company
commits to purchase or sell the investment, except for sale and purchase of securities in future
market which are accounted for at settlement date. Cost of purchase includes transaction
cost.

4.6 Stores,spare parts and loose tools
These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined by moving average
method. |tems considered obsolete are carried at nil value. Items in transit are valued at cost
comprising invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon.

47 Stockintrade

These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value except waste which is valued at net
realizable value. Cost is determined as follows.

4.7.1 Raw material

In hand Weighted average cost

In transit Cost comprising invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon
4.7.2 Work in process Raw material cost plus appropriate manufacturing overheads
4.7.3 Finished goods Raw material cost plus appropriate manufacturing overheads
4.7.4 Waste Net realizable value

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling prices in the ordinary course of business
less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sales.
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4.8

4.9

4.10

411

Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts originated by the company are recognized and carried at original invoice value less any
allowance for uncollectable amounts. An estimated provision for doubtful debts is made when there
is objective evidence that collection of the full amount is no longer probable. The amount of
provision is charged to statement of profit or loss. Bad debts are written off as incurred. Other
receivables are stated at amortized cost. Known impaired receivables are written off, while
receivables considered doubtful are provided for.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand, cash at bank and short term deposits, which are held to maturity, are camied at cost,
For the purpose of cash flow statements, cash and cash equivalent comprise cash in hand, with banks
on current & saving accounts and short term borrowings.

Staff retirement benefits
Defined benefit plan

The company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme covering for all its permanent employees who
have attained the minimum gualifying period for entitlement to the gratuity.

Provision is made annually to cover the obligation on the basis of actuarial valuation and charged to
statement of profit or loss currently. The most recent actuarial valuation was carried on June 30,
2021 using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Expense comprising of current service cost and interest cost is recorded in Statement of Profit or
Loss, whereas any remeasurements due to actuarial assumptions are charged to other
comprehensive income as and when they arise.

Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the
statement of profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in
equity, inwhich case it is recognized in eguity.

4.11.1 Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxability of certain income streams of the company
under presumptive / final tax regime at the applicable tax rates and remaining income
streams chargeable at current rate of taxation under the normal tax regime after taking into
account tax credit and tax rebates available, if any. The charge for current tax includes any
adjustment to past years liabilities.

4.11.2 Deferred

Deferred tax is provided, using the Statement of Financial Position liability method, on all
temporary differences at the Statement of Financial Position date between the tax base of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax
assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and carry forward of unused
tax losses and tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which deferred tax asset can be utilized, except where the deferred tax
asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an
asset or liability that, at the time of transaction, affects neither the accounting nor taxable
profits.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each Statement of Financial




Position date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred tax asset and liability is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the
period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the Statement of Financial Position date.

4.12 Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other payable are carried at fair value plus any attributable cost, to be paid
in the future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the company, and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

4.13 ljarah

In ijarah transactions’ significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor. Islamic Financial Accounting Standard 2 - ‘ljarah’, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan, requires the recognition of ‘ujrah payments’ {lease rentals) against ijarah
financing as an expense in the statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the ijarah
term.

4.14 Provisions

A provision is recognized in the Statement of Financial Position when the company has a legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past event, and it is probable that an out flow of resource
embaodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of obligation.

4.15 Borrowings and borrowing costs

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred, and subsequently
at amortized cost.

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which these are incurred except to the
extent of the borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acguisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset. Such borrowing costs are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset
up to the date of its commissioning.

4.16 Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized at the point in time when the performance
obligation is satisfied i.e. control of the goods is transferred to the customer at an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for those
goods.

4.17 Foreign currencies

Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupee at the rate of
exchange prevailing at the Statement of Financial Position date, except those covered by forward
contracts, which are stated at contracted rates. Foreign currency transactions are translated into
Pak Rupees at the rates prevailing at the date of transaction except for those covered by forward
contracts, which are translated at contracted rates. Non monetary items are translated into Pak
Rupee on the date of transaction or on the date when fair values are determined. Exchange
differences are included in statement of profit or loss currently. Transactions in foreign currencies
are translated into Pak Rupees at the rates of exchange approximating those prevailing on the date
of the transaction.
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4.18 Financial instruments

4.18.1

4.18.2

Financial Assets
Initial Measurement

Initially, the company classifies its financial assets as fair value through other comprehensive
income (FVTOCI), fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), and measured at amortized cost.
These are measured at fair value plus, for an item not at FYTPL, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to its acquisition. For an item at FVTPL, transaction cost is charged to
statement of profit or loss.

Subsequent Measurement

Debt instruments at FVTOCI are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest / markup
income calculated using the effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and
impairment are recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Other net gains and losses are
recognized in other comprehensive income. On de-recognition, gains and losses accumulated
in other comprehensive income are reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.

Equity instruments at FYTOC| are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are
recognized as income in the statement of profit or loss unless the dividend clearly representsa
recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognized in
other comprehensive income and are never reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.

Financial assets at FYTPL are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses,
including any interest / markup or dividend income, are recognized in profit or loss.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest method. The amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses.
Interest / markup income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized
in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or at fair value through profit
or loss’ (FVTPL). Afinancial liability is classified as at FVTPLIf it is classified as held for trading,
it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Finandal liabilities at FVTPL
are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are
recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign
exchange gains and losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Any gain or loss on
de-recognition is also recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

4.19 Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

A financial asset and financial liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of
Financial Position if the company has a legal enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and
intends either to settle on net basis or to realize the assets and the liabilities simultaneously.

4.20 Impairment

At each Statement of Financial Position date, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of the impairment loss, if any. Recoverable amount is the higher of sale value less cost to sell and value in

use.

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized as an
immediately.
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Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined, had no impairment loss been recognized for the
asset in prior years. Areversal of an impairment loss is recognized as income immediately.

4.21 Related party transactions

All transactions with related parties are carried out by the company at arms' length price using the
method prescribed under the Companies Act 2017 with the exception of loan taken from related parties
which is interest / mark up free.

4.22 Segment reporting

Segment reporting is based on the operating {business) segments of the entity. An operating segmentisa
component of the entity that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur
expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to the transactions with any of the entity's other
components. An operating segment’s operating results are reviewed regularly by the chief operating
decision maker (‘CODM’) to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its
performance, and for which discrete financial information is available. The CODM, who is responsible for
allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the
Board of Directors of the entity that makes the strategic decisions.

Segment results that are reported to the CODM include items directly attributable to a segment as well
as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Those incomes, expenses, assets, liabilities and
other balances which cannot be allocated to a particular segment on a reasonable basis are reported as
unallocated.

Transactions among the business segments are recorded at cost. Inter segment sales and purchases are
eliminated from the total.

4.23 Government grants

Government grants are transfers of resources to an entity by a government enfity in retumn for
compliance with certain past or future conditions related to the entity's operating activities - e.g. a
government subsidy. The definition of government refers to governments, government agencies and
similar bodies, whether local, national or international.

The Company recognizes government grants when there is reasonable assurance that grants will be
received and the Company will be able to comply with conditions associated with grants.

Government grants are recognized at fair value, as deferred income, when there is reasonable
assurance that the grants will be received and the Company will be able to comply with the conditions
associated with the grants.

Grants that compensate the Company for expenses incurred, are recognized on a systematic basis in the
income for the year in which the related expenses are recognized. Grants that compensate for the cost
of an asset are recognized in income on a systematic basis over the expected useful life of the related
asset.

Aloan is initially recognized and subseguently measured in accordance with IFRS 9. IFRS 9 reguires loans
at below-market rates to be initially measured at their fair value - e.g. the present value of the expected
future cash flows discounted at a market-related interest rate. The benefit that is the government grant
is measured as the difference between the fair value of the loan on initial recognition and the amount
received, which is accounted for according to the nature of the grant.

4.24 Research and development cost

Research and development cost is charged to statement of profit or loss in the year in which it is
incurred.
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425 Dividend

The dividend distribution to the shareholders is recognized as a liability in the period in which it is
approved by the shareholders.

5 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Rupees Rupes:
Oyprerating Fixed assels 5.1 8,988.515,953 5,341,764, 723
Coxpital work in progress - &l cost 52 194,583,801 467,430,143

9,183,099, 754  5,B09,204 Bk

5.1 Operating fixed assets

2021
Depreciation Acoummd ated
Arvurnulated Book valse az Anmmml
Cost as at tul Additions ¢ Cost L e charge § depreciati .
u:zm ! {dedrtion) 3:;021 m‘:‘;ﬂ {deletiom} ul.hnc:n 't:;m' “""“':'m':""
e far the year 2021
Rupces
Cwned Assets
Freshold tand [ 108,003,708 || Il 108003 788 || - [| || vemporm| x|
Busleling on fresheld land] 1,037 711,887 || 91800 634 || 1999 5ma5n || seemeaod || sesssses || enazeme || s || owm |
Plant and machunery 7,965.,577.248 || 3,301,730 | 19,182, 0mme | | 3,535 055,00 || senseome ||40omsms e || 7474209.000 10
|54,518,250) (70,738, 114)
Oectoc mstallation | 310,206,967 || 8,452,494 || 1Basvaer || renrages || wamos || manmes || wgsese || m |
Toolsand eputpment. | e3ede74 || verme|| esamiwal|  sawan || e || ssmas || wesooed]|  wm |
Furmiwre and fooure | 41,637,897 || e85 || ssmezer|| meess || rrsoa|| menms || npea| o |
Office equpment | 9,55, GhE || z.-:-z:i.ﬂ.s” :1.?33.33?” 4,030, 386 || 507, 08F || ,513, 068 || f:..!id].?i'!” 10 |
Cornters [_ u,m.s.h][ E,M.H?!H 1::.!5&,551” 13,602,639 H l.zh.m“ 15,877,327 “ ?.m.nsl[ 3 ]
wehncles s1eeE9 || e 50 48,554,168 15,260,728 Ba4s403 || 23330850 45,272,519 0%
{7, 188,003) (773,781}
Sdumi1 9600542 131 4002 &40 W03 11935 477,40 4050 F77.408 661,695 80T 4,046, 951,518 8,988 515,951
(95,706,253) (71,511,897
2020
Depreciation ool sted
Cosl as st July Additions /  Cosl as al e m;t::’::u charge / depreciation as hﬁ:tﬁ“ N-“:lbun
01,2019 {deletions ) 0,200 OPS (deletion) ot June 30, .
. Hty ot 209 u.g‘-:..— S 30,2020 rate X
Rupees
Cwned Assets
Freehold land [ w0050 [ 2n7meese|[ vemmenzes || i [l || weoenrme|l x|

Building on frechold tand [ F26 813,477 ” 1II},HB,115“ 1,007, "y BT ” SOE, 15 459 || 44,076, 115 |[ S8, 208, 004 ]l 491 483,643 ”_ 0% J

Plant and machinery 6, 204,564,407 | |1, 740,760,168 | | 7,965,577, 248 | | 1,206,506, 280 || 435,509 230 || 3505785 080 || 4,400,221, 559 108
(119,747, 127) (10&, 779, B38)
Clectne mstallation | 2msmen || || nessswr || rsseesr || wgseses || wasnae || meenan] o m |
Toaks and equipment L 61,4599 174 || “ 1,659,374 ” 50,130,371 || 1,156, 900 || 51,487,271 || u,m,tm” e |
Fumitire and fiure | 39,206,306 || panan|| wezeer || vasaem || 2007 || monms|| nswen|| owa |
Dffic equyament [ easreo ][ wrsee][  emsses || seasass [ asen || sooses || smesn][
Compisters l 1, 26D 754 || 1mm[| 18,340,674 “ 12,177,710 || 1,424,929 || !J,!{L!.&.Hl” 1,.?5.!,|:|35|| i |
7,181,352 13,134,636 51,198,829 14,622,191 5,201,753 15,260,228 38,138,801 20
Werhicles {4,907, 15%) (4,573,218

THEILEH LAV FESESGIN  TeGI0T B SOSOSSFTE A 0S6.777.08  5,041,764.723
] AL )
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511 Depreciation for the year has been allncated a5 under.

bLiFa | i
Rupess Rupees
Cozt of mles 655, 104, 862 500,314,382
Admursstrative cxpenses 6,590,945 4,741,396
5.1.2 Partsculars of immovable property (1.e. land and buslding] in the name of the Company are as follows:
4 Usage of immovable Tistal Area Covered Area
: property fin acres) {in sq.1t)
Kot Akhar Khan, 70 Km Mollan Road, Telsi Pattohkl, Distt
K, Puryjals Mamilactur i Facilily 3750 648 143
Rarwernne Blate, Bhai Kol, Tablighi COhowl, Ravwind Road,
Tedwsil and DistL. Labwore, Punjab Mesnalactir i Facilily 51.99 &% 603
Dars Ruad, OF Raiwind Mangs Road, Bachuii Majha,
Distl. Kaw Mamnialaciur g Facilily 750 155,588
2021 2020
Rupees. Aupess
5.2  Capital work in progress - sl oot
Building - civil works 50,967, 736 IT1_B98.045
Plant and machinery 103,713, 261 223 118,502
Elesctrie Installation 2R 909,078 14,269, 265
Intarmilde: Asaels 10,973,716 7,954,311
194, 523 &0 AET, M0, 143
The moverment in capilal work in progress is e follows.
Balance ab e beginiog of U year AET, 440,143 34_148,579
Audriions during Uhe year
Buiilefing - civil works 789,872,115 307,185,572
Plail sned Machimery 3,193,153, 780 1,963 078,670
Eleciric irmtslialion 31,082,307 802,31
Intangitde Asasd 3,019,395 408,240
4,019,137 807 474,873
Traimsler Lo operating Meed aseds i
Buibding - civil works 961,802,634 110,888,415
Planl snd Machimery 31.311,79.011 1,740, 750, 168
Electric installation 18,452,494 13,533,126
4,291,994, 149 1,867, 181,709
Balance at U end ol Uhe yead 194, 581301 457 440,143
5.3  Disposal of property, plant and equipment
Accumslated Written down
Particulars Cost depreckation ek Sale procecds Gain /(L) Meode of disposal
e wilth individual net o
amounl exreeding Rs_ 500,000 each
Plant and machinery
Autvcone Schilafhoerst 19,276,938 13,081,905 £,195,011 4,017,094 [2.177,539) Mesjotiat o
B-11 China 200,000 150,206 749,79 179,487 {570, 3FT) Heygoliation
Comilser Machine 9,512,736 & 428,541 684,195 1,880,342 1,196,147 Nyl iat fan
Ring Frame Toyota 480 Spindles 1,400,000 170,722 1,239,278 1,282,051 52,773 Hegolist
Savio Come Winder - ORION A4, 465 087 35,764,071 B 699 .M 2,991,453 5. 07 563) Hempoolislion
SEmplex Drawiranmes 9,898,574 6, 700, 464 2,998,110 2,051,282 {946 B2E) Mesgolial on
Yarn Sy Desvice 5,318,711 1,365,116 1,963, 604 3,978,000 1,014,336 Heyoliation
Syl total 90,562 056  &7,063.005 3, 519 0 18,379,709 719 3H)
Yariouws asiets having net ook
amouit up to R 500, 000 each
Muathinery | 3gamama| 36000 | w0 | rssrem | 16917 |
Vit o=, | 1,1e8.001 ] 7.7 | CLE-TH ast,000 | 177 |
Suls total 5,124,197 A, 448, 7T 675,325 I40L,991 1,727,666
Grand total 95,706,253 71,511 897 24,194,356 18, 7HZ. 700 5. 411,656)




Hote Rupees Rupees
5.4 Loss { (Gain) on disposal property of plant and equipment
Coml 95,706,253 146 654, 486
Lesss © Accumsated depreciation [71,511,897) {111,353, 056)
24,194,356 35,301,430
Sale procesds (18,781,700} {41, 110,897}
Lowis § [Gain) on dispesesl of property, plant and egquipiment I8 & 30 5411 656 (3,809, 2167)
(Gadn ) on disposs] of property, plant and equipment 11,990, 581 ) 19,651, 60
Lo on disperal of property, plant sl edgipsnesil 9,403 637 3,812,591
] LIOMG TERM DEPOSITS

Serurily daposils
Electricily - WAPDA .1 15,968 651 15,966, 651
ljarah Deposits 62 1,170,700 1,387,600
Dithers 6.1 90,700 3%0,700
17,530,051 1T b W51

6.1 These depaosits are non-intetest bearing.

6.2 These represents deposits against the wvehicles under harah agreement obtained from Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited - Islamic bankang
branch and hence carry no markup.

Mote o 2020
Rupees Rupees
7 STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS
Stores - ak mills 108,825,748 117 952, 046
SLOrEs - 1n transit A7 622 949 1,136,553
Spare parts 173,475,434 17,041,496
Loose tools 165,545 175,131

130,089 678 21,405 124

8 STOCK IN TRADE

taw material
Raw material in hand 635,900,101 1,501, L 694
Raw matenal in transit 402 309 630 338,327, 7R4
Work in process 295, 16, 487 132,632,559
Finished goods 81 &60 091 697 THI, 526, 566
Waste 0, 3G, 167 49,508 911
Packing matenal 30,558 040 13,388,139

A, 126 5B2 12 1,129 178 951

B.1  Finished goods amounting to s, I 389,662 (lune 30, DOZO0 @ Rs 1Z750_ 820} are stated at their nel realizable value aggregating
Rs. 2,982,044 | dune 30, 2020 @ fs. 119,572,509). The amount charged to statement of profit or loss in respect of stocks written down to
their net realizable valee & is. 200,618 (Mene 30, 2020 : Rs. 7,%88,311).

2021 2070
Note [ : R ;
9 TRADE DEETS
Considered good
Spcamed 9.1 1,296, 886, 347 342 P46 64
Unsecured 9.2 1,902 415, " 1,893 238 379
3,289 300048 2795 985 003
Considered doubtful 2,000,000 1,000,000

3,09 302,048 2,237,985,003
Provision for doubtful debts 12,000,000 {2.000,000)
3,289, 300,048 1.235,985,003

9.1 This represents trade debts artsing on acoount of export sales which are secured by way of Export better of credit
9.2 It includes an amount Rs. 19,511,789 (June 30, 2000 : Rs 1,572, 426) recerable from Din industries Limited.,

5.3 The maximum outstanding amount receivable from related parties aL the end of any month doring the year was Fs. 19512 Milln
{Jumne 30, 2020 Rs. 1.572 Millbon).

9.4  The aging of trade debts from related parties as at reporting date s as under:

T — —
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2021 2020
Hore Rupees Rupees
Hid pasl dues 11,007,181
Past dise @ - 30 days 8,504,608 1,572,426
Absivee 1 days
19.511,70% 1,572,426
ADVAMCES - Considered good
Unsecured
Advance to employees against wages 7,376,405 7,555,607
Advance bo employess against expenses 3,626,501 1,362,407
Advances to suppliers 129,262,146 134,020, 265
Secured
Advance against letter of credit 10.1 1 404,978 1,924,966
142_670,030 145,883,245
10.1 These advances are secured against import letter of credit.
10.Z These advances are non-interest bearing.
021 2020
Hots
Aupees Rupees
TRADE DEPOHTS
Security depasits
ljarah Deposits | AT9 400 -
Others 1.2 172,000 172,000
&11,400 17Z,000

11.1 These represents deposits against the vehiches under tjarah agresment obtained from Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited - Istamic banking

branch and hence carmy no markup.
11.2 These deposits are non-inberest bearing.

; 2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
OTHER RECEIVABLES
Export rebate 121 Ma,zn 3,068
Cotton claims recelvable 121 i (drh 499 7,295,372
Others 91,206,333 4,692 a7
74, 000 452 12,1459 207
1.1 These are non-interest bearing receivable.
2021 2020
Hote Rupees Rupees
TAX REFUND DUE FROM THE GOVERNMENT
Income Tax
Opening balance 383,446 590 EL TR S
Paid/ Adjusted during the year -Met. 46, 487 485 191,266,015
Less: Provision for the year (265 2495 Fi2) {135,363,671)
144, 678,643 363,446 890
Sales Tax 174,250,412 112,898,201
318,929,055 476, 345, 380
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash with banks
In current accounts 141 140,663 815 309,183 687
In dividend accounts 14.2 4,006,037 1,131,338
In savings account 143 & 144 40,307 39,05
124,780,159 309,354,078

14.1 It includes balance with associated company (MCH kslamic Bank Limited) of Rs_ 6,5%1 (June 30, 20020 © R Nilj.

14.2 It represents balance with associated company (MCB Bank Limited) of Rs. 928 761 (June 30, 2020 @ Rz 929 841)

14.3 It represents balance with associated company (MCB Bank Limited) of Rs. 23,453 (June 30,2020 : Bs. X2 $159)
14.4 It carries mark up at the rate of 548 to A0 (June 30, 2000 : 8.12 to 12.38) percent per annum. These balances are placed with

baniks under conventional banking arrangements.

B2
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Hote Rupees Rupees
15 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Creditors 437 B9, 063 1,592, 1 B30
Marrahaha 151 3,731,295 610 1,298,773 513
Accrued liabilities 152 571,507 950 La1, 0%, 972
Advances from customers - 15,027,344
Sabes tax claim payable 15.3 14, 759,95 14, 1'%, M5
Workers' profit participation fund T4 19 853 119 11,108, /o0&
Workers' welfare fund b, 400 947 16,960, 4
Withholding tax payable 5,304,934 1,321 BaB
Other payables 155 710,950 33,522

4BA7ENL 538 3,500,(H2,695

These facilities are secured against first pan passu hypothecation and floating charge over company's stocks, book debts and receivables.
Mark up ranges from 7.45 to 8.94 {June 30, 2000: 724 to 14_74) percent per annum. These facilities are expiring on varous dates from
Bugust $071 to December 2021

The company has filed appeal in the Lahore High Court, Lahore and honorable Lahore High Court granted stay order against tariff
difference amounted bo Rs 22,416, 224 from July 2016 to May 201 7 dlaimed by SNGPFL The decision of court i still pending

The company has filed appeal in the Lahore High Court, Lahore and honorable Lahore High Court granted stay order against cost of supply
amounted to Bs 30 252,113 (2020: Bs 30_252,113) from October 2017 to October 2018 claimed by SHGPL. The decision of court 1s still

pending.

This mclude an amount of Rs. 20792 million (2020: Rs. 187 08 million) payable in respect of Gas Infrastructure Development Cess (GIDLC)
lewied under GIDC Act, 2015 The case against GIDC was pending in varnous couwrts since 2002, In the start of last year, the government
amended the GIDC law, requiring industrial consumers to pay half their cutstanding dues while waiving the remainder through an
ordinance, in order to settle the dispute. But the ordinance was withdrawn quickly amid a public cutory and 2 petition was filed in the
apex court.. The Supreme court of Pakistan, by declaring its judgement dated 13 August 2000 dismisses all appeals against GIDC and allows
the government to recover the outstanding amount against GIDC till 315t July 2020 in two years but binks future coliections to the
complete utitization of the cess on projects for which the levy was imposed. The apex court further stops the government to charge GIDC
tn remainder period of financial year 2021, Furthermore the Habdlity s discounted in accordance with the guidance 1ssued by institute of
Chartered Accountants of Fakistan (ICAP) during the year and the difference of present value and expected future outflow 15 adjusted
from relevent expense.

The company has filed appeal in the Lahore High Court, Lahore and honorable Lahore High Court granted stay order against Cotton Cess
amounted to fs 46,216,084 (2020: Rs. 35,593, 714). The dectson of court ts still pending. However, the compamy has recorded a provision
in the financial statements as Liability.

The company has filed appeal in the Lahore High Court, Lahore and honorable Lahore High Cowrt granted stay order against EO8I
amounted toRs 84,158,715 (2020 Rs. 5%,105,549). The decsion of court is still pending. However, the company has recorded a provision
in the financial statements as Liability.

The company has filed appeal in the Lahore High Court, Lahore and honorable Lahore High Court granted stay order agamst  Social
Senmrity amounted to Ks 39,312,694 (2020: Rs 26,220,157 ). The decision of couwrt is still pending. However, the company has recorded a
provvision in the financial statements as Liabitity.

The company has filed appeal 1 High Court of Sindh, Karachi agamnst the order of Custom / Exose and Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal,
Marachi regarding penalty and addstional tax. The decision of court is still pending. However, the company has recorded a provision in the
financial statements as Liability.

Note 0 2020
Rupess Rupees
194 Workers' profit participation fund

Dpening balance 11,109, 706 12619.047
Interest on fund utilized in company's business 19.4.1 B4, 298 1,457 596
11,934,004 24,078 6403

Paid during the year [B6, 1049, 706} [22,619,047)
(74,175 102) 1,457 596

Allocation for the year 104,028,821 9,652,110
Clozing balance 0 E53,11% 11,109,706

15.4.1

15.5

Interest on Warkers' profit participation fund has been prowvided at the rate of 7.44 & (Jume 30, 2020 : 14.89 %) per annum.

This amount represents Rs. 10,950 (June 30, 2020 Rs. 331,521) payabie to related party - Inn Leather Private Limited aganst
reimbursement of expenses.

A
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2021 2020
Note Rupess Rupees

ACCRUED MARK LIP AND INTEREST
Mark up / interest accrued on secured loans
Long term financing 1,530,509 51,629,122
Short term bormowings 85,114,378 75,572,334

T ihh b ENS 127, %N, 456
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS - Secured
Conventisnoi
Runming finance under markup armangements 17 140,808, 452 915,383,100
istamic
Short term finance under Funming Musharakah 121 R173 351, 661,101 1,059,129 290

498,470,343 1,974,913,110

171 These facilities are available from vanious commercial banks for meeting working capital requirements. These are secured against first
pari passu charge, joint floatings hypothecation over present and future stocks, book debts, movables & receivables. These cammy marioup
ranging from 8.33 X to 8.7/ % (June 30, 2020: 7.46 % to 15.6% K) per annum. These facilities are expiring on various dates from August
2021 to December 2021.

17.2 The company has obtained short term nunning finance under nnning musharkah. These are secured against first par passu charge and
joint pari passu floating charge over movables, receivables, stocks and book debts of the company. The rate of profit ranges from 783 %
o 9.52 % (June 30, 2020: from 7.23 % to 14.29 R These facilities are expiring on various dates from August 2001 to December 2021.

17.3 It represents balance with associated company (MCE Islamic Bank Limited) of R= 6,523 614 {june 30, 2000 - Hs. 278,791 582).

Nete zoz1 1020
Rupees Rupees.
LONG TERM FINANCING - Secured
From banking companies and financial institutions under markup arrangements
Comventional
Bank Alfalah Limited 181 470,365,650 478,498,650
Allsed Bank Ltd b 1.5 SF 012,150 535,143,800
Islamic
Bank Alfalah Limited 18.3 879 A0S, s 426 514,165
Meezan Bank Ltd 184 1,466,359, 140 | | 1,426,914,295
Habib Metropolitan Bank Ltd 18.5 2,105 439,319 %63 B0 625
Faysal Bank Lid 18.6 313 SHT,528 6,472,000
MCE kslamic Bank Ltd 187 442,119,711 112,002 50/
Bankiclami Pakistan Limited 18.8 1B8 Br8. 250 -
Deferred Income - Government Grant 18.9 & 18.10 T, 145,670 13,442, N6
FA04,012,308 3,562,599, 198
Less: Current portion 11,100,946, 126} (67 A4, 738)
&,000,0%, 182 3 4% 521,000
181 I'hese loans carry mark-up at the rate of 2_50% (2020: 2 40%) obtained in different tranches and are repayable in 20 semi-annual

instalments. These loans are secured against exclusive hypothecation charge of Bs. 952 346 million {2020: 952346 miltien) ever specific
plant and machinery with 2% percent margin.

18.2 These loans carry mark-up at the rate of 2 50% (2020: 2 “0%) obtained in different tranches and are repayable in 32 quarterly
instalments. These loans are secured against exclusive hypothecation charge of Bs. 792802 mitlion (2020: 752807 millon) over specific
plant and machinery with 25 percent margin.

18.3 These loans carry mark-up ranging from 3_00% to 8.53% (2020 3_00% to 14.73%) obtained in different tranches and are repayable in sema-
annual instalments ranging from 8 to 18. These loans are secured against exclusive hypothecation charge of Rs.1, 704, 297 million (2020:
R 8257 FF million) over specific plant and machinery with 30 percent margin.

184 These loans carry mark-up ranging from 3_00% to 8.53% (2020: 3_00% to 14.73%) obtained in different tranches and are repayable in semi-
annual and quarterty instalments ranging from & to 32. These loans are secured against exclusive hypothecation charge of Rs 2,232 394
milbion (2020: As_2,006. 381 million ) over specific plant and machinery with 20 percent margin.

18.5 I'hese loans carry mark-up ranging from 0.75% to 8.599% [2020: 1.25% to 14.92%) obtained in different tranches and are repayable in
quarterly instalments ranging from 08 to 32 These loans are secured against exclusive hypothecation charge of Rs 2, %66 447 million
[2020: Rs_6%1 444 milllion} over specific plant and machinery with 10 percent margin

B4
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18.6 These lnans carmy mark-up ranging from 2. 79% to 375K (2000: 3. 7%%) obtained in different tranches and are repayatde in 32 quarterty
instalments. These loans are secured against exclustve hypothecation charge of Bs 415 million (2020: Bs.8.629 million) over specific

187 These loans carry mark-ug ranging from 2.50% to 3.50% (2020: 3.50%) obtained in different tranches and are repayable in 31 quarterly
instalments. These loans are secured against exclusive hypothecation charge of Bs 592,501 milhon (2030¢ Rs 121006 million ) over
specific plant and machinery with 5 percent margin.

18.8 These loans carmy mark-up at 22495 (2020: nil) obtained in different tranches and are repayable in 12 quarterly instalments. These loans
are secured against exclusive hypothecation charge of Rs_306. %25 million {2020 nil} over specific plant and machinery with mil margin

18.9 included im the aboee, the Company has also obtained long term loans of Rx. 387_652 million for financing its salanes and wages under
SBF Refinance Scheme for payment of wages and salares, as fresh long term Limit, which is secured against Hypothecation charge over
specifiic machinery. The rate of markup on these loans ranges from 0. 75% to 1.259% per anoum. These lpans are for two and half years and
are repayable in eight eqeal quarterly instalments of Rs.48. 456 million commencing from 31 March 2001, The facility available under
the above arrangement amounted to Bs. 193 million of which the amount utitized as at 30 June 2021 was Bs_ 387642 milbion (2020: Rs_
118, 288 million).

[Due to the effects of pandemic, State Bank of Pakistan took various steps to support the economy. 6P introduced a refiance scheme for
payment of salares and wages at subsidized rate of borrowibng.

e company has obtained the said borrowing from Habib Metropotitan Bank Limited (“HMB®) at subsidized rate in six tranches from 07
My N0 bo 14 October 1021 at 3 concessional interest rate ranging from 0.75% to 1.29%, which s repayable by Dec 2021 in 8§ quarterly
instaliments to HMB under the SBF scheme.,

During the year, the Company also entered into long-term loan agreements with Habib Metropotitan Bank Limited - slamic, MCB lamic
Bank Limited, Bank Alfalah - islamic, Faysal Bank Limited - islamic, Bank slami Pakistan and Meezan Bank under the tslamic Temporary
Economilc Retinance Facility (ITERF) by the State Bank of Pakistan. The loans are repayable in guarterly installments over a period of ten
years which include a grace period of two years secured by way of hypothecation charge over specific plant & machinery of the
Compary. These facilities carmy mark-up ranging from 2.0% to 3.0% which s payable in armears.

021 2020
Hote Rupees Rupees
18.10 Movement of Deferred income - Government Grant
Opening balance 13,442 116
Grant recognized during the year Te4 671 590 14,573 107
Grant amortized during the year (16,968, 634) (1,930,391}
Closing balamnce F 14h, 650 13,442 Mé
Transferred to current partion (120,418, 651) (¥, r2a0,9:m2)
Hon-current portéon of government grant WH0, 1016 b, 21,804
19 STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS - GRATUITY
19.1 Movement in the net lHability recognized in the Statement of Financlal Position
Opening net labiity 139,872,106 116,765,377
Expense for the year 19.2 TH.520, 590 b8 298 B35S
emeasrements fecogised {4,652, 169} {4,653 37%5)
212 730 627 180,410,837
Benefits paid during the year {47,301, 827) {40,538, 731)
Cliosing net Habitity 165, 428 BDO 1:n-,ﬁm
19.2 Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss
Current service cost &7, 642,089 55 Bbb, 916
Interest cost 808 B0 12,432,319
77,520,890 &, 198, 835
19.3 Total measurements chargeable in Other comprehensive income
Actuanal losses from changes in demographic assumptions - -
Actuarial (gains) from changes in financial assumptions &h,620 {264, 5859)
Experience adjustment {4, 47,998} (4. 388, F&)

{4,662, 364) (4,623,374

19.4 Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation

Present value of defined benefit obligation 139,872,106 118, 165,371
Current sarvice cost 67,642,089 55 Bbb, 416
Interest cost 9,878,801 12,432,319
Artuarizl gain (4,662, 369) (4,653, 375)
Benefits paid {47,301,827) {40,538,731)

165, 428, 800 139,872,106

—— =
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19.5 Historical information

021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Present value of defined
benefit obhigation 165478, 800 139872106 116765 3FF 1008155131 190,838,405
Experience adjustments on
plan liabilities (4,662 363) {4,553,375) 261 483 2,633,043 {2,018, 858)

19.6 General description

The scheme provides for terminal benefits for all of its permanent employess who attain the minkmem gualifying period. Anmsal charges
are made using the actuanial technique of Projected Unit Credit Method,

20Z1 2020
19.7  Principal actuarial assumption

Following are a few important actuarial assamption wsed in the valuation;
Financial assurnptions
Discount rate used to Charge Interest Cost in Statement of Profit ar Loss B.90% T4 I5E
Discount rate used for year end oblwation 10.00% A5
Expected rate of increase in future salary &m:. : ﬁbﬂ:
Demographic assumptions
maortality rates SUIC 2001 - 2005 SUC 2001 - 2005
‘withdrawl rates Age based Age based
Retirement assumption Age bl years hge 60 years

19_8 Sensitivity analysis of actuarial assumpition

The cabculation of defined benefit obligation is sensitive to assumptions given above. The below information summarizes how the defined
benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period would have increased / (decreased) as a result of change in respective assumptions
by 100 basis point.

Increase in Decrease in
assumption i

assumption
Discount rate 2973194 3,113,645
Expected rate of increase in future salaries 3,142 892 3,054,730
19.9 Expected gratuity expense for the year ending June 30, 2032 works out to s, 93 448 254,
Humber of years
19.10 Weighted average duration of the defined benefit obiigation 2 years 1 years
01 020
Rupees Rupess
DEFERRED TAXATION
The deferred taxation lability / (asset) comprises of following temporary differences
Taxable temporary differences {deferred tax Habilites)
Accelersted tax depreciation allowance 389 946, 394 2 164,394
Deductirle temporary differences (deferred tax assets)
Sgaff retirement benefits - gratuity {34,641, 374 (29,297,279
Provision for doubtful debts - [418,343)
hmsed tax credits - unabsorbed depreciation (209,172 320)  (209,171,132)

146,132, 69 36,316,450

20.1 In view of applicability of presumptive tax regime, deferred tax Hability has been worked out after taking effect of income covered
under presumptive tax regime.

COMTINGEMCIES AND COMMITMENTS

11.1 The Company has isswed post dated cheques amoumnting to Bs_ 122406 milllon (Jene 30, 2000 @ k. 114604 million) in favor of Collector

of Cistoms in lew of cstom levies against various statutory notifications. The indemnity bonds furnished by the company are likely to
be released after the fulfillment of term of retated SROs.

1021 020
Rupees Rupees
21.1 Contingenches
Bank guarantees issued in the ordinary course of business 4B4, 284,871 299,891 620
11.3 Commitments
Letters of credit for capital expenditure 937,364,961 LAnE 33,0y

2,762 007 050 1 483 055, 850
27,388 436 4,902,055

Letters of credit for raw matenal
Letters of credit for stores and spares

= 5 BB
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ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND RAID UP CAPITAL

2021 2020 iy iy}
Mumber of shares Rupees Rupees
36,798 155 36, M98 155 Ordinary shares of Bs. 10 each allotted for consideration paid 367,981 550 3aF 81,550
in cash
1,962,334 1,962 334 Ordinary shares of Bs. 10 each allotted for consideration of 19,623,340 19 673,340
amalgamation of power plant
13,706,260 13,706,260 Ordinary shares of Bs. 10 each allotted as fully paid bomes 137,062,600 137,062,600
shares
42 466 140 L2 466 149 L4 BET 490 L4 65T 490

1.1 Associated company, Din Corporation (Pvt.) Limited, held 6,469,187 (e 30, 2000 : 6,469, 187) ordinary shares of the company.

2.2 Associated company, Din industries Managemnent (Pvi.) Limited, held 5,679, 742 (June 30, 2020 : 5,679,742} crdinary shares of the company.

223 The shareholders are entitled to recetve all distributions to them including dividend and other entitlements in the form of bonus and mght

chares as and when declared by the company. All shares canry “one vote” per share without restriction.

22.4 The company tsued il ight shares during the year(2020: 13,318,555 right shares in proportion of B0 shares for every 100 ordinary shares

at a premium of Rs_32 per share).

21 2020
Rupaes Rupees
RESERVES
Capital
Share premium 146,193,760 146,193, 160
Revenue
Unappropriated peofit 3,005,626,063  1.439,019,025
4,151,819, 621 2,585 212 785
SALES - MET
Export
Yarmn - Direct export 141 3,078,730, 365 957,527,303
Yamn - indirect export 2,359, 357,500] | 2,200.585 1M
Fahric - Direct export 4.1 48 11 927
Fabric - Indirect axport 102, 777, 300 %
‘Waste and others 96, 0149, 60 IS5 467 640
Rate and duty draw back 600,524 128,177
Total export sales 5,686 21 41T 3. 50m, 708,311
Local
Yamn 10,200, 168,584 | | B,826,059, 3%
Faric 1,296,353, 535 -
Raw Material 145,078, 440 7,976,348
Waste and others 411,239,922 | 237,819,770
Total local sales 12,112,840 481 9,001,915 514
N1,99,118,058 12,577,623, 825
Sales Tax 2,299 &y 020 1,815 663 593
20,098.993,078 14,453 287,118
Commission and claims {157 6E3, 446) {94, 792 580)
Sales Tax (2,299 87% 020y (1,875 663 B93)
17641, 434,612 12,482 831 245

4.1 This includes net exchange loss/ (gain) amounting to Rs. 14,894,179 (June 30, 2020 - Rs_ {4,299 800).




Note 2021 2020
COST OF SALES
Cost of goods mamsfactured 151 14,375,749 %33 11,540, 201, 983
Finished goods
Openng stock 833,005,777 482 455,580
Closing stock {680, 297, 864) (833,035, 177)
14,528 487 446 11,189,631, 786
291  Cost of goods manufactured
Raw material consumed 514 10, 726,469, 220 8597 1382, 13
LCost of raw material sold 141,943, 290 7,958, 160
Packing material consumed 200, Fre, 03 195,821,842
Stores and spares consumed 336,205 432 2,531,360
4alaries, wages and other benefits 512 1,004, 664 B4 858 711,345
Fuel and power 1,278 209, 916 1,061,200, 210
Insurance 14,194,502 19,188,202
Repairs and maintenance 3o, 574,780 26,202 615
Depreciation 511 654, 104,862 400,314,382
Harah rentals Tl GBT, 599 3,087 658
Wehicle running and maintenance 4,909 039 6,088, 06
Fee and subscriptions 6,846,425 319282 158
Books and periodicals 8,900 &4, 460
Postage and telephone 1,101, 967 B34, 232
Travelling and conveyance 4,450,593 P40 .69
Legal and professional 3,80, 540 3,008,431
Rent, rates and taxes 11,770,986 10,761,043
Other overheads 21,538,353 15,972,194
14,539,043, 461 11,409,046, 625
Work in process
Opening stock 132 627 559 163,777,917
Closing stock (205, $16_487) (132 622, 559)
(163,293 928) 3155, 358
14,375,/49.533  11,540,201,943
25.1.1 Raw material consumsed
Opening stock 1,500,904 694  2,792,521,183
Purchases 11,417 265,675 7,380,830, 791
13,219,170,369 10,173 351 478
Closing stock [2,636,900,100) (1,500, 904,694)
Dyeing charges 10,582, 270,268 8,371,446, 7H2
PR B Lecd 285,752,342 733,644,101
[141,553,790) {7,958, 160)
10,726,469 720 WS97 4527

25.1.2 Salaries, wages & other bemetits includes Rs. 67 491,047 (June 30, 31020 : Rs. 632,052 290) in respect of staff retirement benefits.

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees

DISTRIBUTION COST
Ocean fretght G2, 640, %74 14,437 411
Adr freight 314,732 04,375
Local freight 32,408, 500 28,179,500
Clearing and forsarding 8,969 643 4,971,188
Export development surcharge 5,597,114 1,681,368
Others 6,991,199 245,819
Travelling expense - 31,008 419

106,932 732 S 419 678
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MNote 2021 2020
Rupeses Rupees
7 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Directors’ remuneration i3 38,529,992 A0, 976 660
Staff salaries and other benefits Firpu | 165, 986,227 107,823,168
Travelling and comveyanie 197,000 1,980, 044
vehicke running and maintenance 5,994, F45 3,366,989
Hent, rates and Laxes 6,000 76, 00
Ebectricity, gas and water 5. BYL 429 3,90 109
Frinting and stationeny 1 F8¥ 209 1677 B39
Fees, subscription and perodicals B 23 457 11,912,570
Legal and prodessional 3,138,000 3,208,002
Repairs and maintenance 13,164, 589 6, /i, (a
Postage and telephone 4,795,949 4,191,463
Enbertainment 4,100,919 £.95%6 646
Advertsement &f.100 241,824
Depreciatian 319 6,590, M3 4,141,139
ljarah rentals M 1210 1,436,484
Oithers 11,242 466 5021 072

294 469 844 203,346 873
27.1 Staff salaries and other benefits includes Rs. 10,029,843 {June 30, 2020 : Bs 6,246, %1%) in respect of staff retirement benefits.

Mote 2021 2020

) Rupees Rupees
B OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

it ) —— 15.4 1.i.'|4.l|.'llﬂ A ?,bb_l,ﬂlj
Workers' welfare fund i‘l‘,&]ﬂ.‘lﬁ 3,667, 802
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment 5.4 5,411,6 -
Donatioen IR ] 500,000 4,000, 000
Prowision for doubtiul debts 7 2,000,000
8.3 1,411,000 1,411,000

Auditors’ remuneration

Lioss on translation of foreign currency account 160,437 19,185,936

1491, 042, Bbs 49,516, 848

281 The Donation of Rs. Wil (2020: Rs_ 3,000,000} & given to LIHS through All Paldstan Mills Association.
281  The Donation of Rs. S00,000 (2020: Rs. 1,000,000 is paid to Zubaida Machiyara Trust.
28.1  Mone of the directors or their spouses had any mterest in done fund.

2021 2020
ote
H Rupees Rupees
8.2 Auditors’ remuneration
Audit fee 1,241,000 1,211,000
Half yearly review fee 100,000 1000, 00
Tax services 100,000 100,000
1,411,000 1,410,000
29 FIMANCE COST
Mark up / interest on
Long term financing 0, 227 492 19,419, 871
Short term borrowings 358,200 309 S67,612 4632
Workers' profit participation fund 15.4 824,298 1,457, 5%
Bank charges and commission 51,476,257 54,253,067
J00, 728,356 814, 752,986
k] OTHER INCOME
From financial assets
Profit on savings account I.in B.561
Gain on sale of equity instruments KT -
Covernment Grant 76,968,636 1,130,301
From other than finonciol assets 5.4 - 5,808,267
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 77,233,289 ﬁ"i::“
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2021 2020
Rupees  Rupees

TAXATION

Provision freversal for taxation

Cunment Taxation:

Current 346,057,310 160,248,241
Prior

Deferred taxation

Current year 108,839, 929 5,723,067

374,075,661 141,086, 740

(B0, 8N 58] (34,464, 568

311 Tax expense for the year is calculated under section 169 as proportion of expaort sales and under section 113 as minimam tax for the year,
therefore the assessment of the company will be finalized under final tax regime.

31.2 Relationship between Income tax expense and accounting profit

Profit before mxation 1,937 M6, 647 1FF, 293
lax at the applicable rate of 295 561,734 HI8 51,539, 464
Prior year tax effect (80,801 ,578) 134,484, 568)
Deferred tax 108, 83%, 929 5,723,067
Effect of income tax at lower rate (Z14,677,517) 118,308,778

304,095,661 141,086 740

EARHINGS PER SHARE

Basic earning per share

Profit for the year Rupees 1,962 920,986 36,635,553
number of ordinary shares

outstanding during the year Humbers 52,466, 149 42 425 242

Earning per share - basic and diluted Rupees pa ey ] 0.8&

321 There were no convertble dilutive potential ordinary shares in tssue 2s at une 30, 2001 and June 30, 2020

REMUMERATION TO DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

i 1020
Flupess. Huspesss,

Managerial remuneration 13, 200,000 11,999,994 117 568 447 13,700,000 23,833,330 &6, 449 99
Medical allowanoe 1,320,000 2,199,779 11,191,523 1,320,000 1,383,330 b,644, 977
Boms - - 31,9040 - - 2,789,339
Gratuity - - 5978 946 - - 4,51 Fi6
Director Meeting Fee 3 210,000 - - 240,000 -

14,520,000 24,409,992 138, 13,1 14,520,000 26,456,660 BO,638,047
Mumber of persons 1 2 34 1 F 3 13

331  The Chairman of the Company has watved off his remuneration.
33.2 The Company alse bears the travelling expenzes of the directors relating to travel for official purposes.
33.3  Mecting fee of Rupees 210 000 (2020: Rupees 240,000) was paid to the non-executive directors for attending meetings.

2071 2020
Rupees Rupees
LIARAH
Total future ijarah payment
Upto one year 6,064, 626 G4, 206
Laker than one year but not later than five years 4,113,840 8.3M 239

10, 118, 46k 9,335,445

341 The total fjarah rentals due under the tjarah agreements aggregate Rs. 100778 million (June 30, 2020 : Rs. 9.315 miltson) and are payable
in equal monthly trstallments under variows ijarah agreements, latest by 2024, if any tjarah i terminated, the Mustajir (lessee) is
required to pay the purchase price specified in the ijarah agreements. The cost of repairs and insurance are borne by the Mustajir
{lessee). The tjarah is partially secred by & deposit of Rs. 1.61 milllion {Jsne 30, 3020 : As. 1.388 milbon) and demand promissory nobe.
The company intend to exercise the optien of purchasing the assets under the tjarah at residual value upon compietion of fjarah term.
The number of maximam / minimum monthly fjarah rentals payable are 31 and 9 respectively.
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15 FIMANCLAL IMSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES
The company has exposures to the following rsks from it use of financial nstruments:
35.1 Credit risk
35.2 Lguidity risk
353 Markel risk
The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establ shment and oversight of company's risk management framework. The Board is
alss responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's nisk management policies.
5.1 Credit risk
35.1.1 Exposure Lo credit risk

Credit risk s the risk of finanoal loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual
obligations, and arises principatly from the trade debts, trade deposits, other receivables and cash and bank balances. Out of total
fimancial assets of Rs. 3,%07.51 million {June 30, 2020 : Rs. 1,5%7 25 million), financial assets which are subject to credit risk aggregate
Ler Rs. 338273 millkon (June 30, 2000 @ Rs. 2,267 8% milbon). The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit
exposure. The madmum exposure o credit risk at the reporting date s 25 follows.

021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Long term deposits 17,530,051 17,146,951
Trade debts 3.M1,302 048 1 237 985,003
Trade Deposits &11,400 172,000
Other receivables 73 182 333 11,988,139
Cash and bank balances 124,780,159 309,354,078

3,507,505 890 2.877,246,171

35.1.2 The madimam exposure to credil risk Tor trade debits at the Statement of Fnancial Position date by geographical region is as follows:

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Dmeesitic 1,74 115, 0 1,895, 238 129
Export 1,296,886, 347 3L, 146,674

3,291,300,048 3,237,985,003

The majority of exports of the company are made in Portugal, France, Chima, Italy, Bangladesh and Ethiopda.
35.1.3 The maimum exposure to credit risk for trade debts at the statement of financial position date by type of customer s &s follows.

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
arn 2,786,895 106 1,164,009 207
Fahric 360,941, 585 -
Services. Mb 2055202 54,711, 446
sk 27 189, dh 20,264, 150

3,091, 302,048 1737,985,000

35.0.4 The aging of trade debtors at the Statement of Financial Posithon & as follows.

Gross debtors
riiral 00
Rupees
Mot past due 1,065,979 BES 948,950,004
Past due 0 - 30 days 707489, 541 654, 730,910
Past due 31 - 90 days 459, 454, 439 433,871,489
Past due 90 days - 1 year 58.37E. 183 2730, 482,620
Miwre than ome year - -

3200,300,048  2,237.585,003
35.1.5 Following are the credit ratings of banks within which balances are held and credit Lines are available.

Rtk Ratimgs 2021 2020

i i Short term Long term Rupses R
Allied Bank Ltd. PRLCRA Al AN 89,179,860 13,156
Bank Al-Habéb Led. PACHA A4 AAS Ii4 314 2a5, 664
Banklslami Pakistan Lid PALREA &l A 14,000,924 10, 000
Dubai tstamic Bank Pakistan Ltd. Wit Al+ AR 130,198 300,813,918
Faysal Bank Limited PRLRA Al AA - 57,334
Habib Bank Ltd. Wi% Al AN 3,519 s, D0E
Hahib Mebropolitan Bank Ltd. PACHA Als A 1,573,148 3,895,614
MLE Bank Ltd. PALRA Al A P51 215 952, ha
MLCB islamic Bank Ltd. PALRA Al+ A 6.5 -
Meezan Bank Lid. Wi Al R L., 298 L1168, 1L
Mational Bank of Pakistan PRLCRA Al A 128,534 50,304
Standard Chartered Bank {Pakistan) Ltd. PALHA Als A 16,460 Fi-r

14,780,159 39,354,078
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352  Liquidity risk
Liguadity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The company's approach to
managing liquidity i to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient biguidity to meet its liabilities when due, under
both normal and stressed conditions, without incurmng unacceptable losses or risking damages to the company's reputation. |he
following are the contractual maturities of financial habilities, including interest payments and excluding the impact of netting

agreements.
2021
i:g:? || g-;Lrﬁ..uL:l || ki ise year Hmmmm”lmmﬁmynm“ :::';:
Rupees
Hon - derivative
Financial Habiflities
Long term financing [ 7,004,012,308 || 8,067,296, 786 | 1,252 405,189 | [ 1,426,275 014 || 2,627 674,763 || 2.760,941,821 |
¥ade and other payables | 4,803,207,454 || 4,803,207 A%4 || 4,803,207, 454 | | - || -1 -1
Accrued mark up and interest [ toe,oeh 88 || 16,645,880 | 196,645,885 || -1 - -1
Short term barrowings [ 498,470,343 || 539,843,381 539,843,381 || =il - |
12,562,335,900  13.566,993,506 6,/50.101,900 1426275014 2.827.674,763 2,760,941 81
2010
l [:u’:? || E&”ﬁ || ufilo e year ”mmlwny&u':l lwuinﬂveyl:un” ::::‘:; |
Rupees
Mon - derivative
Financial liabilities
Long term financing [ 3562995058 || 4284860090 ] 21260 raziama || 100,926,500 | 1,500,231 004 |
Trade and other payaties [ 3.460,145,680 || 3,460,145,680 || 3.460,145,680 || - || - -]
Accrued ek i S et [izramane || 127 amase ][ 12720145 | =] 1l ]
Shaert term bormowings

[ 19751310 || 2138297698 || 2,138,397 698 | | - || -] - ]

9,124,85,004 10,000.602,024 5997030935 PRI AZIA04 1740926591 1,.500,231,0%

35.2.1 The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial Uabilities have been determined on the basis of mark up rates effective as at
June 3. The rates of mark up have been disclosed in relevant notes to these financial statements.

35.3 Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest rates or the

market price due to a change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument, change in market sentiments, speculative activities,
supply and demand of securities, and liquidity in the market. The company is exposed to currency risk and interest rate risk only.

35.3.1 Currency risk

Exposure to currency risk

The company is exposed to currency risk on trade debts, cash with banks, borrowing and import of raw material and stores that
are denominated in a currency other than the respective functional currency of the company, primarily in US Dollar and Euro.
The curmencies in wiich these transactions primarily are denominated is US Dollar and Euro. The compamy'’s exposure to foreign
currency risk is as follows.

U5 Dollar Earo, e . fupess
Trade debts 2021 8,035,59% 152,399 8,187,990 1,296 846 M)
Cash with banks 2021 14,290 2 14,200 2,154,948
Trade debts 2020 2,037,027 - L0312k L, M6,60
Cash with banks 2030 12,893 E 12,891 2,169,217
The following significant exchange rates applied during the year:
Average Hates Reporting Oate Hates
2021 2020 2021 2020
US Dollar to Rupes 163,03 16é 13 157_B0 16825
Eura to fupee 18892 S  mal =

Sensitivity analysis

4% strengthening of Pak Rupee against the following curmencies at June 30, would have increased / (decreased) equity and statement
of profit or loss by the amount shown below. The analysts assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant.
5% weakening of Pak Rupee against the above currencies at periods ends would have had the equal but opposites effect on the above.
currencies to the amount shown below, on the basis that all other vanables remain constant.
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2021 2020

Rupees Rupees
irs Dollar (63,400, 873) (17,137,334
Eusroy 11,433, 464) =

Thie sensitivity analysis prepared is not necessarily indicative of the effects on profit for the year and labilitdes of the companmy

35.3.2 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates. Majority of the interest rate exposures arises from short and long term borrowings from bank and
term deposits and deposits in LS saving accounts with banks. At reporting date the interest rate profile of the company's
interest bearing financial instrument is as follows.

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Fixed mate instruments
Financial Liabilities 4 B57 416 846 1 BEQ B15 N
Variable rate instruments
Finanoial assets A0 307 19,055
Financial Habilites BATE 361,415 392 M7

Falr value sensitivity analysis for fixed ate instruments

I'he company does not account for any fized rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through statement of profit or loss.
Therefore, a change in interest rates ak reporting date would not affect statement of profit or loss.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

Achange of 100 basis points in interest rates at reporting date would have increased / [decreased) equity and profit or loss by the
amounts shown below This analysis assusmes that all other vanables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. The
analysis is performed on the same basis for June 30, 2020:

Profit & Loss Equity
EAFE3E3IEES
Fupees
Cash flow sensitivity - variable rate instruments 2021 (84, 761 B14) 4, bl a14 - -
Cash flow sensitivity - varable rate instruments 2020 (39,52%.171) 39,529,172 - -

5.4 Fair value of financial assets and liabilides

The carrying value of all financial instruments reflected in the financial statements approximate bo their fair values. Fair value is
determined on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date.

2021 020
Rupees Rupees
i5.5% Ofif Statement of Financial Position tems
Bank puarantees tssued in ordinany course of business 484 T84 BN 299,891,620
Letters of credit for capital expenditure 9373849 L1%2 33 a7
Letters of credit for raw material 1.782,077,080 2,4K3,055,850
Lettersof credit for stores and spares 17,388, 436 o, 055

¥5.6 The effective rate of interest / mark up for the monetary financal assets and lishilities are mentioned in respective notes to the financial
statements.




347 Reconciliation of movements of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities

l""““""i hart t=rm .
Lo enctuding related Total
—p——. related soorued
papae accried markug mnarkup
Balance as at July 01, 2020 915,383,220 I.¥57 350, 403 1. 614,624 BEO &, B87, 361,50]
Changes from financing cash flows
Repayment of loan (178,655, %07) {178, 459, 90T}
Proceeds from long term foan - - 3 TS 676 A5T 3,719,676, 45T
Receipt / (repayment)-net {755,561 957) 1,703,450 285 : D47, 486, 2RA
Total changes from financing activitbies {755,963, 997) 1, 7003, 450, 285 3,541, 016,550 4,488,502, 538
Other changes-interest cost
Interest expense 52.E75, 075 305,335 24 290, 717 492 48,4327 B
Interest Paid {71 485, 7186) (277, 171.521) 270326, 105y (618, %81 37T}
fotal loan related other changes (18,610,471} 28,153,713 14,901 387 29,484,429
Balance as at June 30, 2021 V40,808,552 4,088,957, 401 775,540,807 11,405.308,770

36 OPERATING SEGMENTS
Management has determined the operating segments based on the information that ts presented to the Board of Directors of the Company for

aliocation of resources and assessment of performance. Operating segments are reported in @ manner consistent with internal reporting provided

to the Chief Operating Decision Maker (*CODM'). Segment performance s generally evaluated based on certain key performance indicators
including business volume and gross profit.

Based on internal management reporting structure and products produced and sold, the Company is argamzed into the following operating segments -
a) Spinning:
This segment relates to the productien and sale of yam.
b Wiaving:
This segment relates to the production and sale of grewge fabnc.
) Other Operating Segments:
Other than yarn spinning B weaving, entity is also engage in providing fiber and yamn dyeing service to both inter-segment and extemal
customers and generation of power for inter-segment sale only. However these segment does not mest the threshold specitied by international
Financial Reporting Standards "Operating Segments”(IFRS-08) for determination of reportable segments.

36.1  SEGMENT INFORMATION

[EHimination uf Blnegheil Tkl
Eumneuowg Wiawng Othes Segrniis
M o et 2008 . Fo | 0 m 2020
= Al figuris in heuced Rugsee”
Sales
Estrarmal Sades 16,035 395 12,095 B30 1L1EL965 AS40TL 386,951 I7.EA1 435 L2482 831
LN 833,331 7,153 1,917,346 L347.331 @ TS0,ETT) 11,374, 484)

oL i 15,858,730 12,123,133 115,965 2371487 LT3 2, TS0ETT) 11,374, 48%) 17541435 12,482 831
Cort of Sailes [14,231572)  [iD,843.955) {1, 508) 42,056,091 {1,730, 151§ 2TS0.ET? LIT4484  (I45IRAATY  (LLERSER
G, Prafin 1,577,158 LI 1T 71,464 IS IAT6 14,031 3102548 1,293 0%
DTt G 1104, 186] 151514} [L,755] [EEH [2.505) AT ET) JETTT)
Adeniniillatine cipeises 1154 A58 [14L5T1) 113,861} [79,751) 1EL3TS) 294470 [203,346)
[299,084) 1193 £8S] {ZLE16} [BO,T33) {63,588 1401333} [357.7&5)

Prasit | (hores] ibeflore Caaatian & =
UL, A48

i 2328184 1085293 [EEESE] 134,593 140,243 LTLLESS 1035
Otheesr pperating cnponss 51043y ITL ]
Fance cost [roaraay [B14.T=3)
Dthaer ingome 7,83 £.541
Tanatien ETA05) |41 087}
Predh | fherss] afier tanation 1562523 6636
fiard

i 247 65} oI5 20 110,544 M350 OB BEL 6 505,056




6.2 Heconclliation of segment assets and labllities with total assets and liabilities:

Spimning Werng ther Segmesty
Compsmy
I frlor ] mr 0 mr frlor ] arn e
“Al figures in thowsand Rupess™

Sepmernt Assety 11476 L0E T, 154 348 LR b rd 155 268 1Lb1E,135% 1227 0480 17, 103,90% 11,616,667
Unaflocated Assets S =T B4, 073
‘Tofal Aszets a5 per Statement of L

i 17,607,555 12,457,135
Segment Liabilities 510,196 S AT7.500 2900, 76 120, 4007 1,004,163 O 58y 11,509,123 6,307,533
Unalocated Libilities 1471 988 3,040 522
‘Total liabilities 25 per Statement

iof financial pasition 12,531,300 D307 L

37 CAPTTAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The company's prime object when managing capital is to safequard its ability to continee as a going concern in order to provide adeguate
returns for shareholder and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital strecture te reduce the cost of capital.

in order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares or
sell assets to reduce debt

Consistent with others in the industry, the company monitors capital on the basts of the gearing ratio. The ratio is calculated as total
Borrowings divided by total capital empleyed. Borrowings represent long term financing, others and short term borrowing.
lotal capital employed includes total equity as shown in the Statement of Financial Position plus borrowing.

2021 020
BoeTowings fupees 7,502,482 651 5,537,508, 868
iotal equity fupees A,676,487,313  3.109,880,27%
fotal capital employed Rupess 11,278, 969,964 8,647 389,143
Ceearing ratio Percentage 1.9 04

k] PLANT CAPUCITY AND PRODUCTION

It & difficult to describe precisely the production capacity in textile industry since it fluctuates widely depending on varioas factors such as count
of yarn spun, raw material used, spindle speed and twist_ it would also vary according to the pattern of production adopted in a particular year

2021 020

Spinning
otal number of spindies instatled 123,072 120,096
btal number of spindles worked 118, %06 100,795
Mumber of shifts per day 3 3
Instalied capacity converted into 2001 count {Kgs:) 43,593 947 41,106,935
Actual production converted into 2041 count (Kgs.) 40,083,143 A5 601,574
Weaving

fotal number of looms installed 144 -

Tfotal number of looms worked 144 -

Mumber of shifts per day 3 -

Instatled capacity after conversion into %0 picks-Square meter 86,014,053 -

Actual production after conversion into 50 micks-Square meter 26,862,315 -

38.1 Actual production of yam i lower than capacity due to the mamfacturing of specialized Mélange yam and periodic repair and
maintenance & producton of fabric s lower than capacity is due to commencing of commercial production of weaving facitity in the mad
of third guarter.

39 MEASUREMENT OF FAIR VALLES

Amumber of the company's accounting policies and disclosure require the measurement of fair values, for both financial, if any and non-financial
assets and labitithes.

‘When measuring the fair value of an zsset or a lability, the company uses valuation techmingues that are appropriate in the drcumstances and wses
observable market data as far as possible. Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the
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valuation techniques as follows:
Lewvel 1: gquoted prices (Unadjusted ) in active markets for wentical assets or liabilities

Level 2 jnputs other than quote prices included in Level 1 that ane observables for the asset or Dability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or
indirectly {i.e. as prices)or indirectly (i.e. derved from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or Habiiity that are based on ohservable market data (unobservable inputs|

if the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair valee hierarchy, then the fair value
measurements is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hieranchy as the lowest level input that ts sigmificant to the entire
measurement.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring kasss, the management recognizes transfers
between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during which the change has ocourmed.

RELATED PARTIES

The foltowing are the related parties with whom the Company had entered into transaction or have armangement / agreement in place during
the year:

5 Mo, Mame of Relsbed Party Aelatiomhip s, of PercenLsye of Shareholding
1 MLE Bank Limited Associated company - Ml
] MCH islamic Bank Limited Associated company - il
3 in Farm Products (Pvi. ) Ltd Associated company - Hil
4 Din Leather (Pvi.) Ltd. Associated company - Mil
[hn Industries Lod. Associated company - Hil
| [an Corporate (Pvt) Lkd. Associated comipany 6,469, 187 12.33%
I Ddn Industries Management (Pvt ) Lod. Associated company 5,679, 142 10.83%
B Shaikh Muhammad Tamveer Dérector 1,914,058 365
9 Shaikh Mohammad Naveed Director 4,930 858 5§ alE
10 Farhad Shaikh Mohammad Director 1,203 479 1.33%
TRANSACTHONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Transactions with related parties Relationship
MLCE Bank Limited Associated company
Deposits 538 5273
Wit hdrawats 1,080 s 205
MLCE Islamic Bank Limited Associated company
Deposits 1,145 852 0F8 1,684 004 500
Withdrawats 1.291,614,007 1, 707 064 105
Din Farm Products (Pvi. ) Lid, Associated company
Purchase of fived aset - 23,240,000
Din Leather (Pvt.) Lid. Associated company
Reimbursement of expenses 6,511,078 b, 247,503
Punchase of fixed asset 8,021,034 31,948 487
[in industries Ltd. Associated company
Sale of Yarn = 14,449,500
Sabe of fabric 2,810,862 =
Reimbursement of expenses - 126 B2
Salares and other short term employee benefits ey managemsent personmsed 171,664 136 116,860, 14
Seaff retirement benefits Key management persommne] 5,978,946 4,753 916
Balances Outstanding at the year end Retationship
MCE Bank Limited Associated company 951 214 G Thh
MCE Islamic Bank Limited Associated company 014 516,130 300, 754, 089
[in Leather (Pvt.) Led. Associated company 0,950 131,523
[in Ingustres Ltd. Associated company 19,511, /89 1,572 416

The company has redated party relationship with its asssciated undertakings, its directors and executives officers. Transactions with related parties
essentally entail sale and purchase of goods and / or services from the aforementioned concerns. All transactions are carried out on commercial
basis.

Key management persomnel are those persons having authorty and responsibility for planming, directing and controdling the activities of the entity.
The company constders all members of their manaoement team, including the cvief executive officer and directors to be fts key management
personnel.
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There are no transactions with key management personnel other than under thedr terms of employments ! entitlements. Balance outstanding from
related parties are unsecured and repayable on demand or &s contracted. Amounts due to related parties are shown in the relevant notes to the
financial statements. Remuneration of directors and executives are disclosed in respective notes.

41 INFORMATION FOR ALL SHARES ISLAMIC INDEX SCREENING

9

411

2021 roerind
D ; Carried under Carried under
Mon-Shariah Shariah Man-Shariah Ehariah
hesets.
Loans and advances
Advance to employess against wages 10 - 1,306,405 - TS5 607
Advance to employess against expenses 1w - 3,626,504 - 1,382 407
Advances to supplier 10 - 129, 262 146 - 134,020 265
Advance against letter of credit 10 - 2,404,978 - 2,924 968
Deposits
Long term deposits -] - 17,530,051 - 17, 146,951
Trade deposits " - 611,400 - 172,000
Bank balances iL 40,307 124,739 8452 3, 304,315,023
Liabilities
Loan and advances
Long term finamcing 18 9/, 38,900 6,106,633, 408 1,013, F82 450 2,549,213, 308
Short term bormowings - Secured 17 140, 508 952 357 661, 1 15,383,220 1,059, 129 590
Murabaha 151 - 3.0 095,610 - 1,298 723 513
Advances from cusbomers 19 - - 15,027,344
Contract abilities - B, 739,305 - -
Payable to asociated companies 159.5 - 110,950 - 33,502
Income
Profit on savings acoodnt 30 I 9,561 -
2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
41.2 Sources of other income
Profit on savings account 30 #am 2,341
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 3o W 009 16T
41.3 Exchange loss
Lovss on transiation of foreign currency acoount M1 B I8 15,004, 616 14, BR6 129
41.4 Relationship with banks
Relationship with
Kama Han islamic islamic
window window
operation operation
Allled Bank Ltd. L L
Bank Al-Habib Ltd. o o
Bank Alfalah Ltd. ol ¥
Bankislami Pakistran Ltd. . v
Dubal islamic Bank Pakistan Ltd. u .
Faysal Bank Ltd. u "
Habib Metropolitan Bank Ltd. " .
Habily Bank Ltd. V W
MCE Bank Lid. ¥ L
MCE Islamic Bank Led: n v
Meezan Bank Ltd. - v
Hational Bank Of Paldstan. v "
Standard Chartered Bank (Fakistan) Led. W w




42 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

2021 2020
Total number of employees as at year end 3,405 2_,656
Average number of employees during the year 3,031 2,644
Total number of factory employees as at year end ' 3,281 2;5?1
Average number of factory employees during the year 2,926 2,560

43 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Comparative infofmation has been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary, for the purpose of better presentation and comparison.

44 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statdrhents have been authorized for issue on 30th September 2021 by the Board of Directors of the Company.

R FARHAD SHAIKH MOHAMMAD
Director Chief Financial Officer

SHAIKH MUHAMMAD TA
Chief Executive




Noles

AGM

On Thursday, 28th October 2021 at 11:00 a.m.

At Beach Luxury Hotel, Tulip Hall, M. T. Khan Road, Karachi.
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wiww_ jamapunji.pk

Be aware, Be alert,
Be safe

Learn about investing at
www.jamapunji.pk

Key features:

@3 Licensed Entities Verification 4 Stock trading simulator
(based on live feed from KSE)

e Scam meter®

e Jamapunji games"*
e

B Tax credit calculator Ba Financial calculator

SERSTs Y ¥errioavOn ¢ Subscription to Alerts (event
B Insurance & Investment Checklist notifications, corporate and

regulatory actions
=7 FAQs Answered v ry _ }_
n Jamapunji application for

mobile device
3 Online Quizzes

Knowledge center
I Risk profiler*
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DIN TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
PROXY FORM

Folio No. CDC Participant ID No. Afc. No.

1 f we

of being

a member{s) of DIN TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED holder of

Ordinary Shares hereby appoint Mr. / Mrs. [ Miss. of
Share Register Folio/CDC ID & Account No. or
Mr. / Mrs. [ Miss., of

Share Register Folio/CDC ID & Account No.

is also a member of DIN TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED, as my proxy vote for me on my / our behalf

At the Thirty fourth Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on October 28, 2021 and at

any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2021
Witness:
. Revenue Stamp of
1. Signature: it
MName:
Address:
CNIC No. To be signed by the above named sharcholder

2. Signature:

MName:
Address:
CNIC No.

MNOTICE:

1. This Proxy Form, duly completed and signed, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company, not
less than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting. A proxy must be a member of the Company.

2. The Proxy Form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall be
mentioned on the form.

3. Attested copies of CNIC of the appointer and the proxy-holder shall be furnished with the Proxy Form.

The proxy-holder shall produce his/her original CNIC at the time of the meeting.

5. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors® resolution / Power of Attorney with specimen signature
shall be submitted along with Proxy Form.
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UNDER POSTAL
CERTIFICATE

epRe e

If undelivered please retira to!
DIN TEXTILE MILLS LTD.

Din House, 35-A4/1, Lalazar Area, Opp. Beach Luxury Hatal,
F.O. Box No. 4696, Karachi-T4000, Pakistan.

(82-21) 35610001-3
{82-21) 35610009, 35610455
textile@dingraup com
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